Sharon C. Bryant

Commission Members &
St

Jimmy Dillahunt
Sarah Proctor
Leander Morgan
Steve Strickland
Julius Parham

Tabari Wallace CITY OF NEW BERN
MEETING AGENDA
October 11, 2023, 6:00 P.M.
City Hall Courtroom
300 Pollock Street

1. Call to order and Welcome.

2. Roll Call.

3. Approve the Agenda.

4. Approval of Minutes (August)

5. Guiding Principles

6. Public Comments (limit of 4 minutes)

7. Consider a resolution approving the purchase of 1307 Main Street.

NEW BERN

e—

8. Housing Working Group Report

a. Consider approving Walt Bellamy's project bid

9. Neighborhood Working Group Report

10.  Wellness Working Group Report

11. New Business.

a. RDC Budget Amendment Proposal

b. Insurance Quote

c. Discuss a project group for the Rule of Procedures

Chair

Beth Walker
Co-Chair

Kip Peregoy

Executive Director
Zeb Hough (CONSULTANT)
Ex-Officio Members

Rick Prill

Barbara Best

Hazel Royal

d. Discuss forming a project group to plan the commissioner’s planning retreat.

12.  Closed Session

13.  Adjourn.

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES REQUIRING SPECIAL ASSISTANCE SHOULD
CALL (252) 639-2931 NO LATER THAN 3 P.M. THE DATE OF THE MEETING.



g
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Consider Approval of August Minutes

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Beth Walker
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Item: Per Procedure, the minutes were prepared according to statues and

guidelines provided to staff. They were edited based upon feedback
received from the commission. .

Actions Needed by If there are no amendments. The commission needs to consider
Board: approving these minutes for the public record. .
Backup Attached: Minutes Attached

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [1No

Additional Notes:



City of New Bern
Redevelopment Commission Meeting
August 9, 2023
300 Pollock Street- City Hall

Minutes
Members Present: Beth Walker, Sharon Bryant, Kip Peregoy, Steve Strickland, Julius Parham,
Tabari Wallace
Ex-Officio Members Present:
Members Excused (E)/Absent (A):
Sarah Proctor (E) Tabari Wallace (E)
Leander Morgan Jr. (A)
Staff Present:
Marvin Williams, Assistant City Manager
Zeb Hough, Redevelopment Commission Consultant
Jaimee Mosely Bullock, Attorney

1. Call to order and Welcome.
Kip Peregoy called the meeting to order and requested staff to call the roll.

2. Roll Call.
The staff established a quorum.
3. Approval of Minutes (June and July)

The chair presented the minutes. The Motion to accept for June 14™ minutes was made by Julius
Parham and seconded by Sharon Bryant, motioned passed unanimously.

The chair presented the minutes for the June 28" meeting. Julius Parham motioned to accept the
minutes as presented with the correction that Kip Peregoy was absent. Beth Walker seconded the
motion, and it passed unanimously.
The minutes were presented by the chair for the July 12t meeting. Julius Parham motioned to
accept the minutes as presented with the correction that Kip Peregoy was absent. Sharon Bryant
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

4. Approve the Agenda.
Vice Chair Peregoy presented the agenda to the commission as disseminated and asked for a
motion to accept. Steven Strickland moved to approve the agenda, and Julius Parham seconded
the motion. The agenda was accepted as disseminated.

5. Guiding Principles

The Commission read the guiding principles.



6. Public Comments (limit of 4 minutes)

Agape Adams (108 Rose Garden Court) addressed the commission regarding her interest in the
work of the redevelopment commission and her desire to work with the commission.

Assistant City Manager Marvin addressed the commission to share the information on the public
meeting for the potential baseball use of Kafer Park.

7. Consider a resolution approving the purchase of 209 Bryan and 821 West Street.

Vice-chair Peregoy presented the history regarding this parcel to the commission. Discussed the
process that Mr. Diggs had undergone and what the process would look like going forward. As
the upset bid process was complete, the commission considered the conveyance. The approval is
due to go before the board of Alderman on July 22, and then the commission would move
forward with scheduling closing with Mr. Diggs.

Motion to accept Mr. Digg’s bid and send the deed to the Board of Aldermen was made by Julius
Parham and seconded by Steven Strickland. Staff was asked for a role call, and both resolutions
passed unanimously.

8. 817 Murray Street Presentation

Mr. Justin Beck presented his plans to build a personal home on a dwelling located on Murray
Street in the Redevelopment zone. The commission discussed the plan with Mr. Beck and
referred his request to the housing workgroup. The parcel is city/county-owned, so the
commission would consider what recommendation to send to the Board of Aldermen.

9. Housing Working Group Report

Vice Chair Peregoy presented the housing workgroup’s report from their July 27™ meeting to the
commission. The first item was the purchase of 1305 Main Street by Ms. Jackie London. This
workgroup recommended that this parcel begin the upset bid process.

Mr. Stewart made the presentation. The housing workgroup recommended that the city be
conveyed to the commission so that protective covenants could be attached. Two resolutions
were presented to the commission. Julius Parham motioned to adopt “option B” to convey the
parcel to the commission. Steven Strickland made a second. Having no further discussion, the
staff was asked to call the role. The motion passed unanimously.

The next item addressed by the housing workgroup was the conveyance of the 911 Eubanks
parcel to Habitat for Humanity. The commission discussed the other requested parcels.

Julius Parham, a past board member of the Habitat for Humanity organization, offered to recuse
himself to avoid conflicts. Steven Strickland Made the motion to recuse Julius Parham. Beth
Walker seconded the motion. The Commission voted unanimously to allow Mr. Parham to be
recused.



Beth Walker motioned to convey the Redevelopment interest to Habitat for Humanity. Steven
Strickland Seconded the motion. The commission discussed the reasons for the resolution.
Further, the terms and restrictions were discussed. The roll was called to accept the resolution.
The resolution passed unanimously (Commissioner Parham recused).

The commission then considered action concerning the parcels on Eubanks, where Craven
County and the city of New Bern own the interests. The motion to adopt the resolution to
recommend to the city and the county to convey the requested parcel to Habitat for Humanity
was made by Steven Strickland; Beth Walker made a second. The roll was called, and the motion
passed unanimously.

The Jone Street project was presented to the commission, and the city is partnering with the
commission to assemble a development package to solicit bids. The commission discusses the
intention of the methodology of soliciting bids.

The workgroup discussed the rules and processes and had yet to think of how to move forward.

Beth Walker made a motion to reinstate Julius Parham back into the meeting. Steven Strickland
seconded the motion, and the vote was called and passed unanimously.

The motion was made to initiate the upset bid for the 1307 Main Street was made by Beth
Walker. Julius Parham seconded the motion. No discussion was had. Staff was asked for a roll
call, and the motion passed unanimously.

10. Update of the current landscape of the Redevelopment Area

As Commissioner Morgan was absent, Staff gave his remarks to the commission. He wanted to
share a deep gratitude for all the work the city is doing in the neighborhoods in the

redevelopment zone. Particular gratitude was expressed for the groundbreaking of the Stanley
White Rec Center.

11. New Business.

Vice Chair Peregoy asked the commission if there was any new business to share. Hearing none,
he invited staff to share a consultant’s report. Staff reported that the city has accepted the city's
transfer of the wellness center. The redevelopment strategic planning retreat is being planned,
and the commission will be updated on the progress of that. Further, staff is in the process of
submitting insurance applications to the city’s insurance policy. The budget is also in the process
as well. Staff recommended that the rules and procedures be included on September’s agenda.
Finally, staff formally welcomed Commissioner Jimmy Dillahunt to the commission.

12. Chair and Vice Chair Ballot Vote

Vice Chair Kip Peregoy introduced the ballot vote for the chair and vice chair for the following
year. The ballot was collected, and staff congratulated Beth Walker as the chairperson and Kip
Peregoy as vice chair. This will be the second term for Kip Peregoy.



13. Closed Session
None needed.
14. Adjourn.

The Vice-Chair called for a motion to adjourn. A motion was made by Julius Parham and
seconded by Beth Walker.

Date approved:

Zeb Hough, Interim Consultant

Attest:
D’Aja Fulmore, Recording Secretary




REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF NEW BERN

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

1. PAST, PRESENT, FUTURE (EQUAL TIME)
2. RESPECT OTHER’S OPINIONS
3.LISTEN TO BUILD CONCENSUS

4.SHARE ACCURATE INFORMATION, PUBLIC
PERCEPTION

5.STAY FOCUSED, BE ACTION-ORIENTED

6. BELIEVE

Lo
NEW BERN

e —
CITY OF NEW BERN

Everything Comes Together Here




Y
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title: Consider a Resolution approving the Purchase of 1307

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Beth Walker

Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:

Explanation of Item: Consider a Resolution to Accept the offer made by Jacki
London for the adjacent parcel. Ms. London submitted an offer
of $4,050.00 for the purchase of 1307 Main Street 8- 013-188.
The bid was advertised, but no upset bids were received. The
property is a vacant .057acre residential lot owned by the
Redevelopment Commission. The tax value of the property is
$5,400.00.

Actions Needed by Discussion and vote to accept this offer. For Board of Alderman

Board: review and approval.

Backup Attached: Resolution, Quit Claim Deed

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [1No

Additional Notes:



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Commission of the City of New Bern desires to sell the
real property located at 1307 Main Street more particularly identified as Craven County parcel
identification number 8-013-188 (“Subject Property™), for use consistent with the Redevelopment
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Commission of the City of New Bern has received an
offer to purchase the subject property; and

WHEREAS, the offer to purchase was in the sum of $4,050.00 by Jacki B. London of 1305
Main Street, New Bern, North Carolina 28560; that no increased bids were received, and the
Commission deems it advisable to sell the subject property to the successful bidder for the bid
amount of $4,050.00, and to convey said property by quitclaim deed subject to certain restrictive
covenants, conditions and restrictions; and

WHEREAS, Ms. London desires to acquire the subject property in order to expand and
enhance the outdoor space of her adjoining property; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Commission deems it advisable and in the public interest
to have citizen participation in accomplishing the goals of the Redevelopment Commission. Goal
1 of the Redevelopment Plan is to improve the overall appearance of the redevelopment area
community by removing the overgrowth, litter and debris that contribute to visual blight; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to North Carolina General Statute §160A-514, the Board of
Aldermen of the City of New Bern must find that the proposed sale is consistent with the
Redevelopment Plan and approve the sale before the conveyance can be effectuated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN:

Page 1 of 4



Section 1. That the sale of said parcel bearing the postal enumeration for the City of
New Bern of 1307 Main Street, and being more particularly described herein, to Jacki B. London
for the sum of $4,050.00 be and the same is hereby approved, and the Chairman and Vice Chairman
of the Redevelopment Commission of the City of New Bern be and they are hereby authorized to
execute any required contracts, deeds, and other instruments and take all steps necessary to
effectuate the sale of said property to the purchaser, upon approval of the sale by the Board of

Aldermen.

Section 2. That, based on the foregoing findings, the Redevelopment Commission
hereby requests the Board of Aldermen approve the sale of the Subject Property.

Section 3. That the Subject Property is more particularly described as follows:

All that certain tract or parcel of land located in the City of New Bern in that part thereof
which has been laid off into lots and streets and known as Hendersonville, and being Lot
Number 4 in Block E, situated on Main Street according to the map or plan of
Hendersonville which is recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Craven County
in Book 192, Page 474. The house situated thereon bears the Number 1307 Main Street
according to the postal enumeration of houses for the City of New Bern.

SAVE AND EXCEPT FROM Lot Number 4, Block E, 4% feet for the perpetual right-of-
way and easement for ingress, egress and regress over and across and upon the driveway
for the use and benefit of Lots 3 and 4 in Block E of Hendersonville.

Being the same property conveyed by Lipman Realty Company, Inc. by deed dated March
11, 1952 to Carrie Fonville, widow. And being the same land conveyed to John B. Hall
and wife, Caroline G. Hall, by E. Lamar Sledge by deed recorded in Book 545, Page 439
in the office of the Register of Deeds of Craven County. This being the same property
described in that deed dated July 3, 1996 from Lathan T. Nobles and wife to Harry W.
Johnson, Jr. and wife and recorded in Book 1522, Page 657, Craven County Registry.

Being also that same property conveyed by Harry W. Johnson, Jr., single, to the City of

New Bern by deed dated May 12, 2015 recorded in Book 3368 at Page 658 of the Craven
County Registry.

Page 2 of 4



This the 11% day of October, 2023.

Beth Walker, Chairman

Zeb Hough, Consultant

Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT A

1. No motor vehicle that is junked, partially wrecked, fails to display a current license plate,
fails to display a current North Carolina inspection sticker, or is non-operative, shall be
placed or allow to remain on the real property described herein.

2. No stripped, partially wrecked or junked motor vehicle or boats, or parts thereof, shall be
permitted to be parked or kept on the real property described herein.

3. No structures shall be erected, placed, or permitted to remain on the real property described
herein.

Page 4 of 4



Prepared by and return to:

Jaimee Bullock Mosley

DAVIS HARTMAN WRIGHT LLP
209 Pollock Street

New Bern, NC 28560

PARCEL NO. 8-013-188
REVENUE STAMPS: $8.10

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CRAVEN QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made and entered into this ____ day of October, 2023, by and
between the REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN,
(“Grantor”); to JACKI B. LONDON, whose mailing address is 1305 Main Street, New Bern,
North Carolina 28560, (“Grantee™);

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and
valuable considerations to Grantor paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, have remised and release, and by these presents do remise, release and forever

quitclaim unto the Grantee, Grantee’s heirs and assigns, the following described property, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE.

The property herein conveyed does not include the primary residence of a Grantor.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described lot or parcel of land and all privileges

DAVIS HARTMAN WRIGHT LLP
Attorneys at Law
209 Pollock Street
New Bern, NC 28560



and appurtenances thereunto belonging to the Grantee, Grantee’s heirs and assigns, free and
discharged from all right, title, claim or interest of the said Grantors or anyone claiming by,
through or under the Grantors.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF NEW BERN has caused this instrument to be executed in its corporate name by its Chairman

this the day and year first above written.

REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF NEW BERN

By:

: (SEAL)
Beth Walker, Chairman

Attest:

Kip Peregoy, Vice Chairman

Page 2 of 6



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CRAVEN

I, . Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby
certify that BETH WALKER personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that she
is Chairman of the Redevelopment Commission of the City of New Bern, a body politic and
corporate of the State of North Carolina, and that she, as Chairman, being duly authorized to do
so0, voluntarily executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of said corporation for the purposes
stated herein.

WITNESS my hand and official seal thisthe  day of October, 2023.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CRAVEN

I, , Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby
certify that KIP PEREGOY personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that s/he
is Vice Chairman of the Redevelopment Commission of the City of New Bern, a body politic
and corporate of the State of North Carolina, and that he, as Vice Chairman, being duly
authorized to do so, voluntarily executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of said corporation
for the purposes stated herein.

WITNESS my hand and official seal thisthe ~ day of October, 2023.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Page 3 of 6



EXHIBIT A
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

All that certain tract of parcel of land in Number Eight (8) Township, Craven County, North
Carolina, and being more particularly described as follows:

All that certain tract or parcel of land located in the City of New Bern in that part thereof which
has been laid off into lots and streets and known as Hendersonville, and being Lot Number 4 in
Block E, situated on Main Street according to the map or plan of Hendersonville which is
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Craven County in Book 192, Page 474. The
house situated thereon bears the Number 1307 Main Street according to the postal enumeration
of houses for the City of New Bern.

SAVE AND EXCEPT FROM Lot Number 4, Block E, 4'; feet for the perpetual right-of-way
and easement for ingress, egress and regress over and across and upon the driveway for the use

and benefit of Lots 3 and 4 in Block E of Hendersonville.

Being the same property conveyed by Lipman Realty Company, Inc. by deed dated March 11,
1952 to Carrie Fonville, widow. And being the same land conveyed to John B. Hall and wife,
Caroline G. Hall, by E. Lamar Sledge by deed recorded in Book 545, Page 439 in the office of
the Register of Deeds of Craven County. This being the same property described in that deed
dated July 3, 1996 from Lathan T. Nobles and wife to Harry W. Johnson, Jr. and wife and
recorded in Book 1522, Page 657, Craven County Registry.

Being also that same property conveyed by Harry W. Johnson, Jr., single, to the City of New
Bern by deed dated May 12, 2015 recorded in Book 3368 at Page 658 of the Craven County

Registry.

Page 4 of 6



EXHIBIT B
Restrictive Covenants

WHEREAS, the real property described in Exhibit A and bearing postal address 1307
Main Street, New Bern, North Carolina (“Property™) is located in the redevelopment area of the
City of New Bern; and

WHEREAS, Grantor is a redevelopment commission which exists and operates for the
public purposes of acquiring and replanning such areas and of holding or disposing of them in
such manner that they become available for economically and socially sound redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, Goal 1 of the Grantor’s redevelopment plan is to improve the overall
appearance of the redevelopment area community by removing the overgrowth, litter, and debris
that contribute to visual blight; and

WHERAS, Grantor and Grantee understand and agree that restrictive covenants
contained herein are intended to comply with the goals of Grantor’s redevelopment plan and the
provisions of Article 22 of Chapter 160A of the General Statutes and shall be binding on
Grantee, and all subsequent owners of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Property shall be and shall permanently remain subject to the
following agreement, easements, covenants and restrictions:

Section 1. These covenants shall be administered solely by the Redevelopment
Commission of the City of New Bern, its successor in interest or assigns.

Section2.  No motor vehicle that is junked, partially wrecked, fails to display a current
license plate, fails to display a current North Carolina inspection sticker, or is non-operative,
shall be placed or allow to remain on the real property described herein. A junked motor vehicle
means any machine designed or intended to travel over land or water by self-propulsion or while
attached to any self-propelled vehicle that:

a. Is partially dismantled or wrecked; or

b. Cannot be self-propelled or moved in the manner in which it was originally
intended to move; or

c. Is more than five years old and worth less than $100.00; or

d. Does not display a current license plate.

Section 3. In the event that construction has not commenced within twelve (12) No

stripped, partially wrecked or junked motor vehicle or boats, or parts thereof, shall be permitted
to be parked or kept on the Property.

Page 5 of 6



Section 4. No structures shall be erected, placed, or permitted to remain on the
Property.

Page 6 of 6



NORTH CAROLINA
OFFER TO PURCHASE AND CONTRACT
CRAVEN COUNTY

Jacki B..London , as Buyer, hereby offers to purchase and REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN, as Seller, upon acceptance of said offer, agrees to sell and convey, all of that
plot, piece or parcel of land described below (hereafter referred to as the “Property”), upon the following terms and conditions:

1. REAL PROPERTY: Located in or near the City of New Bern, Craven County, North Carolina, being known as and more

particularly described as:

Street Address: 1307 Main Street

Subdivision Name: _,

Tax Parcel ID No.: 8-013-188

Plat Reference:

Being all of that property more particularly described in Deed Book 3640, Page1%®  in the Craven County Registry.

2. PURCHASE PRICE: The purchase price is $4.050.00 - and shall be paid as follows:

(a) $260.00 , EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT with this offer by ® cash O bank check O certified check to be
held by Seller until the sale is closed, at which time it will be credited to Buyer, or until this contract is otherwise properly
terminated. In the event this offer is not accepted, then all earnest monies shall be refunded to Buyer. In the event of breach of
this contract by Seller, all earnest monies shall be refunded to Buyer upon Buyer’s request In the event of breach of this contract
by Buyer, then all eamest monies shall be forfeited to Seller upon Seller’s request, but such forfeiture shall not affect any other
remedies available to Seller for such breach.

(b) $3.790.00 , BALANCE of the purchase price in cash or readily available funds at Closing.

3. CONDITIONS:

(a) This contract is not subject to Buyer obtaining financing.

(b) The Property must be in substantially the same or better condition at Closing as on the date of this offer, reasonable wear and tear
excepted.

(¢) The Property is being sold subject to all liens and encumbrances of record, if any.

(d) Other than as provided herein, the Property is being conveyed “as is”.

(e) This contract is subject to the provisions of G.S. §160A-269 and § 160A-514. Buyer acknowledges that this contract is subject
to certain notice provisions and the rights in others to submit upset bids in accordance therewith.

(f) Title shall be delivered at Closing by QUITCLAIM DEED

4. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: Seller makes no warranty or representation as to any pending or confirmed governmental special

assessments for sidewalk, paving, water, sewer, or other improvements on or adjoining the Property, or pending or confirmed owners’

association special assessments. Buyer shall take title subject to all pending assessments, if any.

5. PAYMENT OF TAXES: Any ad valorem taxes to which the Property is subject shall be paid in their entirety by Buyer.

6. EXPENSES: Buyer shall be responsible for all costs with respect to any title search, title insurance, recording of the deed and its

legal fees. Seller shall pay for preparation of a deed and all other documents necessary to perform Seller’s obligations under this

agreement, and for any excise tax (revenue stamps) required by law.

7. EVIDENCE OF TITLE: Not Applicable.

8. CLOSING: Closing shall be defined as the date and time of recording of the deed. All parties agree to execute any and all

documents and papers necessary in connection with Closing and transfer of title within thirty (30) days of the granting of final

approval of the sale by the City of New Bern’s Board of Aldermen pursuant to G.S. §160A-514. The deed is to be made to

Jacki B. London .

9. POSSESSION: Unless otherwise provided herein, possession shall be delivered at Closing.

10. PROPERTY INSPECTION, APPRAISAL, INVESTIGATION:

(a) This contract is not subject to inspection, appraisal or investigation, as the Property is being bought “as is.” Seller makes no

representation as to water, sewer, conditions, title, access, or fitness for any intended use.

(b) CLOSING SHALL CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPERTY IN ITS THEN EXISTING CONDITION.

11. RIGHT OF ENTRY, RESTORATION AND INDEMNITY: Buyer and Buyer’s agents and contractors shall not have the right to

enter upon the Property for any purpose without advance written permission of the Seller. If such permission is given, Buyer will

indemnify and hold Seller harmless from all loss, damage, claims, suits or costs, which shall arise out of any contract, agreement, or injury
to any person or property as a resuit of any activities of Buyer and Buyer’s agents and contractors relating to the Property. This indemnity
shall survive this contract and any termination hereof.

12. OTHER PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS: (ITEMIZE ALL ADDENDA TO THIS CONTRACT AND ATTACH

HERETO.): None.

Buyer Initials Seller Initials .

Page 1 of 2



13. RISK OF LOSS: The risk of loss or damage by fire or other casualty prior to Closing shall be upon Seller.

14. ASSIGNMENTS: This contract may not be assigned without the written consent of all parties, but if assigned by agreement, then
this contract shall be binding on the assignee and the assignee’s heirs, successors or assigns (as the case may be).

15. PARTIES: This contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties, i.e., Buyer and Seller and their heirs,
successors and assigns. As used herein, words in the singular include the plural and the masculine includes the feminine and neuter
genders, as appropriate.

16. SURVIVAL: If any provision herein contained which by its nature and effect is required to be observed, kept or performed after
the Closing, it shall survive the Closing and remain binding upon and for the benefit of the parties hereto until fully observed, kept or
performed.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties and there are no representations,
inducements or other provisions other than those expressed herein. All changes, additions or deletions hereto must be in writing and
signed by all parties.

18. NOTICE AND EXECUTION: Any notice or communication to be given to a party herein may be given to the party or to such
party’s agent. This offer shall become a binding contract (the “Effective Date™) when signed by both Buyer and Seller and such
signing is communicated to the offering party. This contract is executed under seal in signed multiple originals, all of which together
constitute one and the same instrument, with a signed original being retained by each party, and the parties adopt the word “SEAL”
beside their signatures below.

BUYER: } SELLER
(If an individual) REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
L OF THE CITY OF NEW BERN
’Wj (SEAL) (SEAL)
Nam%: Jacki B. London By:
Dai:‘:‘. 08/08/2023 Iis:
Address: 1305 Main Street Date:
New Bemn, NC 28560
Phone: 252-259-7350
(If a business entity)
By: (SEAL)
Its:
Address:
Phone:
|
Buyer Initials Seller Initials s

) Page 2 of 2



8/8/23, 3:16 PM

Owner: CITY OF NEW BERN
Malling Address :
Addreas of Property : 1307 MAIN 8T
Subdlvision :
Property Description : 1307 MAIN ST
Asssssed Acreage : 0.057
Deed Book Page : 3640 1169
Land Value : $5,400
Total bmprovement(s) Value : $0
Tolal Assessed Value : $5,400
Number of Improvements: 0
City Name : NEW BERN
Drainage District :
Speclal District :
Sale Dats
Deed Seller Nams
11117/2020
3840-1169 NEW BERN-CITY OF
7122015
3368.0658 JOHNSON, HARRY W JR
8/4/1998
16480371 JOHNSON, HARRY W JR & PATRICIAH
7/3/1998
1522.0657 JOHNSON, HARRY W JR & PATRICIAH &
71311996
15220657 JOHNSON, HARRY W JR & PATRICIAH &
THS/M982
1327-1079 DUNN.JD
about:blank

Craven County Geographic Information System

about:blank

"
b T W
et ¥y
N L
U

Craven County does NOT warrant the information shown on this page and
should be used ONLY for tax assessments purposcs. Page gencrated on 8/8/2023 at 3:16:17 PM

PARCELID : 8-013 -188

REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE

PO BOX 1129 NEW BERN, NC 28563

Deed Recording Date :
Recorded Survey :

Life Estate Deed :

Estate Flle Year-E-Folder :
Tax Exempt :

Fire Tax District ;

Lot Dimension :

Land Use :

Recant Sales Information

Buyer Name
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE
NEW BERN-CITY OF
JOHNSON, HARRY W JR
JOHNSON, HARRY W JR & PATRICIAH
JOHNSON, HARRY W JR & PATRICIAH

JOHNSON, HARRY W JR & PATRICIAH &

11 17 2020

Yes

VACANT - TRACT SUITABLE FOR

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Type of Sale
MULTIPARCEL SALE-2 OR MORE PA
STRAIGHT TRANSFER
MULTIHPARCEL SALE-2 OR MORE PA
MULTIHPARCEL SALE-2 OR MORE PA
MULTI-PARCEL SALE-2 OR MORE PA

MULTI-PARCEL SALE-2 OR MORE PA

Sale Price

$0

Bulldings or Improvements where not found on this parcel.

171



[ 7] o [ N = ) APy A Ry
i, DER B ] 1 |7 A
W im l <! ,.er @ - e, A
ﬁ%e\u.r ~—— G = o ny '~ A\ VA v ; Py Fo - AN
f I3 e \.l. ~=Igg N \ @(.\ W& T % \ LA
”ux a —— L ——— ‘ i ! A ” a oy P ‘* kY \. o,
ﬁ— ") w ﬂ e ey A f el § - ~ ‘.@ \ Ll -
Ny d Tl T % i ’ LA N T
s 9 &7 B [ g CKmrie_ ) fee T g e
f S ..Mr i Hh. .M 7 red S~ %e im ..W -ﬁ!ﬂ&.v. <,.\ 8 - .....\.-v .uu , ,.....-..w
., | e - 2R 8 9 o g S & o Pha e
|= | = ¢ i i N ) (% g g
cw”bnh & M g Eﬁ 4] o i w.ﬂ’ _.csu e 2 - 4 -r%. a, -
Tt | @ [ | T 7 g [ ol 530 75 N\ o O
[er SRy, 4 \ _~ f I T F 8 Jo]m™ . R AR > _
|f.r..|rr~. gw L M I [ _a = ﬁm 1w " ) MWJ.F % B fnuao ,.,qV L 09'_ J.mL
4 i 0L/ Ph x \ \ ‘?r 2 a\ Y \, N\ L a Y
T~ Bl L [ B B 0t O £
‘_ / mlr....r.mrwr% o | __.)mh / m / __ﬁ f \ «,.\...u_ " ﬂn w .mun.-.,._. Anh.
~ / : , - o
S ..._. M / gaww.lwwu rhﬂ!f..lhar {../ § o et % w® A u&HuQrw.
- . -~ _ ) )
o / s f “ I'2 Bl 3. R P
' m :M { .H; m g L. / a..‘ ~ ...Nuf.!-__f«mu 3 \).ww.
» - a.Tr..rJrl-J.L, ! n\ [ \T ___ﬁ m e J / (e~ T——
=4 T—— ——
g - »,..ram., 4 ﬁ T8 2 [T WS 2y
™ ﬁ. | \N f { M { | ] M __..n- | ....Jw.w.ii.. B
il B R o felal o TEEE B T
YR ” oy | | St ® of & S\ 7 | ey
ol B o “n| M_ - s esl wa.!.r“\ L e
J iR -— -4
__h u a st m..JJ., N - | .th&,,, 2 100
“ | ~ 105~ T8 !f% : 1 =
T A~ R B B o S
= = _ \ {178y =~
. ~ E m——__ ™ g m o\ 4 ~
¢ @ 24 (] dﬂ ﬁ ~ ..r \, ‘3
’ ) H " m] | oy = .,, .m“
/] ———
151 | ’e L
N ) =, :,.WP fa; \\ irn . _./f \ ()
) —— | —
" gy O na -~ / .
e o \ (
" e - @n /f 138 (245
L] e \
S nNe 3 ~
@ A :
ty vy @, ....m

Craven County GIS 1307 Main Street PID 8-013-188

Craven County doas NOT warmmnt the Information shown on this map and should be used ONLY fortax assessmentpurposes. Printed on August 8, 2023 a13:18:07 PM

1 inch =91 feet —W



Depal‘tmentO C?OV %0\/ CITY OF NEW BERN, INC. Receipt No. l 0 1 6 7 5
$ a:ugoo DATE RECEIVED ?;l g 2023

Received of qﬁw}& G’QUYWUOQ

P
/\we undred Sidy, and, °%|100 =  ooLLARS
In payment for the following: 'D;Dié d{){‘JOSH' AR 1201 I\f\\apﬂ St

N

syl orenda g./?é;\mw
o coeps City Clerk




Agenda Item Title: Housing Workgroup Report

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Kip Peregoy
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Ttem: Discuss the last meeting of the housing work group
Actions Needed by Discussion and vote

Board:

Backup Attached: Housing Workgroup report

Is item time sensitive? D Yes CINo

Additional Notes:

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES REQUIRING SPECIAL ASSISTANCE SHOULD
CALL (252) 639-2931 NO LATER THAN 3 P.M. THE DATE OF THE MEETING.



Housing Work Group Meeting

August 28, 2023

The Housing work group along with Consultant Zeb Hough met and discussed the
following:

H

Reviewed the plans and specs for the 3 Walt Bellamy St. houses provided
by the City’s designated project coordinator (Jordan Hughes). A follow up
meeting with Jordan Hughes was suggested to ensure that the plans and
specs could be disseminated to potential contractors ASAP. Consultant
Hough had not received any contractor names from Commission members
to invite to bid in response to HWG request at our last meeting.

We discussed the work of the HPC group in the Dryborough neighborhood
and the potential for RDC to partner with them.

We reviewed the recent changes to the purchase of City and City/County
owned property in the Redevelopment boundary and potential impacts to
the Redevelopment area.

We reviewed the current mowing cost of RDC lots recently invoiced by the
City.

We discussed and recommend to the Commission to undertake a review of
RDC owned property.

We discussed the Justin Beck presentation made to the Commission at our
last meeting and decided that based on the new City policy, we have no
input into the sale of the property since it is City/County owned.



Housing Work Group - October 5, 2023

The HWG met on the evening of the 5" along with Consultant Zeb Hough and City
Engineer Jordan Hughes. The main topic of the meeting was the review of the
Walt Bellamy Housing project.

g

]

Jordan Hughes presented the summary of 4 bids from local contractors to
build the 3 homes on Walt Bellamy. He also discussed reference
conversations he had with building inspectors and others about the low
bidder. Following discussions it was agreed that the HWG is recommending
the approval of the 3 bids from IMEC to the Commission.

The HWG recommends that we approve budgets for the 3 homes per the
submitted bid plus 10% contingency to cover any change orders that may
be necessary. This will ensure that each change order will not have to come
back to the Commission for approval thus delaying work on the homes.
Change orders will be reviewed and approved by Jordan Hughes.
Construction management of the homes will be performed by City
employees under the direction of Jordan Hughes.

The selection of materials, colors, etc. will be coordinated by Beth Walker
We need to design a sign promoting the project, as well as a formal
“groundbreaking” event.

Zeb is to continue conversations with Habitat and the Housing Authority
about cooperation and possible joint ventures.



o
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Consider Accepting Project Bid on the Walt Bellamy Project.

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Kip Peregoy
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Item: Consider accepting the bid chosen by the housing workgroup

to build three homes on Walt Bellamy Street in New Bern. The
bid process was overseen by City staff. The IMEC group was
the best bid for all three projects. They estimate a start date of
early December. They further estimate a 180-day turn around
on all three projects.

Actions Needed by Discussion and vote to accept this bid. For Board of Alderman
Board: review and approval.
Backup Attached: Resolution, bids

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [CI1No

Additional Notes:



NORTH CAROL]NA

Department of Water Resources
527 Hwy. 55 W, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129

1002 Walt Bellamy Drive
Residential Construction
BID RESULTS
September 28, 2023
Contractor Bid Price
IMEC Group, LLC $155.300.00
Scheper & Associates, Inc. $164,220.00
The Third Property Development, LLC $176,594.00
ELR Construction Services, Inc. $192,400.00
No Bid

Bruin Builders, LLC

I certify that this is a record of all received bids for the Residential Construction at 1002 Walt Bellamy

Drive.

Wil HM”
:\“ .c.A.RO"”/

(7
\

“lllll”!;,
p
w N m
N P
o o
© g
/ B '.‘\
""Huml\\“

/7,
2

% e m:‘:‘?
% e \\\

G 1/29/e

Everything comes together here.

Jordan B. Hughes, P.E
Director of Warter Resources




NEW BERN

m
NORTH CAROLINA
Department of Water Resources

527 Hwy. 55 W, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129

1004 Walt Bellamy Drive
Residential Construction
BID RESULTS
September 28, 2023
Contractor Bid Price
IMEC Gronp, LLC $134,400.00
Scheper & Associates, Inc. $160,000.00
The Third Property Development, LLC $170,132.38
ELR Construction Services, Inc. $182,800.00
Bruin Builders, LLC No Bid

1 certify that this is a record of all received bids for the Residential Construction at 1004 Walt Bellamy
Drive.

iy,
AN
&N L A' “,

S ss;'-"”f
oo V4
S :a SEAL ¥, =

S

4 Jordan B. Hughes, P.E.

- o. Gy -

;’// : 4'6‘ " NE‘{"- é#‘?e Director of Warter Resources
/ 0,1 N B H\} \\

B /7T 231

Everything comes together here.



NEW BERN
S e S
NORTH CAROLINA
Department of Water Resources

527 Hwy. 55 W, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129

1006 Walt Bellamy Drive
Residential Construction
BID RESULTS
September 28, 2023
Contractor Bid Price
IMEC Group, LLC $135,300.00
Scheper & Associates, Inc. $156,200.00
The Third Property Development, LLC $175,172.14
ELR Coustruction Services, Inc. $182,250.00
Bruin Builders, LLC No Bid

I certify that this is a record of all received bids for the Residential Construction at 1006 Walt Bellamy
Drive:

Jordan B. Hughes, P.E. K

Director of Warter Resources
04 N W

muull '.\\ q/"/&.‘l’

Everything comes together here.



NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Department of Water Resources
527 Hwy. 55 W, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129

September 6, 2023

Mr. George Ward
IMEC Group, LLC
1299 D Parkway Drive
Goldsboro, NC 27534

Re: Residential Construction at 1006 Walt Bellamy Drive — Invitation to Bid

Dear Mr. Ward,

The City of New Bern Redevelopment Commission is proposing to construct an 800-sqft, single family
residential home at 1006 Walt Bellamy Drive. Enclosed with this correspondence, please find a set of
building plans for the proposed construction, along with a general scope of work for the project.

If you are interested in bidding on the proposed construction, please provide a detailed bid and return the

bid to my office no later than noon on Thursday, September 28", 2023. On this date and time, the bids
will be reviewed based on the total lump sum price for all proposed work.

If you should have any questions regarding the scope of the proposed work or would like to schedule a time
to review the site, please do not hesitate to contact me at (252) 639-7527 or (252) 341-54438.

Sincerely,
sl—

Jordan B. Hughes, P.E.
Director of Warter Resources

Everything comes together here.



Residential Construction at 1006 Walt Bellamy Drive

1006 Walt Bellamy Drive

Location: 1006 Walt Bellamy Drive, New Bern, NC
Craven County Parcel ID#: 8-009-00C

Owner: City of New Bern - Redevelopment Commission

SCOPE OF WORK:

Any bid submitted for this project shall be a lump sum price, that includes all materials, equipment,
and labor as necessary to construct a residential structure as depicted on the project plans and to the
general specifications outlined below. All work not specifically outlined in the specifications but is
required for completion of the structure per the North Carolina State Building Code (NCSBC), shall
be considered a subsidiary obligation of the contract and all costs for such items shall be included in
the lump sum price for the project.

SPECIFICATIONS:

e General Conditions:

O
O
(e}

o

Water and Sewer Connections to the site shall be provided by the Owner.

Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary building permits.
Contractor shall be responsible for all temporary facilities (water, electric, toilet,
dumpsters. etc.) necessary during construction.

Contractor shall maintain workers compensation, builders risk, and general liability
insurance as required by Owner ($500,000 WC; $1,000,000 BR; $1,000,000 GL)

o Demolition & Sitework

O

@]

Removal and disposal of existing trees, fencing, and concrete as indicated on the
project plans.

Removal of topsoil and organic material from within the building envelope and
driveway area.

Installation of silt fence as shown on the plans.

Installation of select fill material under building envelope as necessary to obtain FFE
shown on the project plans.

Regrade site as shown of the project plans, to provide positive drainage away from the
proposed structure.

e Foundation

O
O
O

@)

Form and pour monolithic slab as shown on the project plans.

Provide all reinforcing steel and in-slab anchors as shown on the project plans.

All concrete in the foundation shall have a minimum design strength of 3,000 psi at 28
days and a design slump not to exceed 4”.

Provide termite pre-treatment of building slab.

¢ Building

o

O

All framing shown on the project plans shall utilize 2”x4” studs and engineered wood
trusses. At a minimum, all lumber shall be No.2 SYP or better.
Insulate exterior walls with R-20 faced insulation.

Page 1 of 3



Residential Construction at 1006 Walt Bellamy Drive

O o000

¢}

o

Insulate interior walls with R-13 faced insulation.

Insulate ceiling with R-38 faced insulation.

Exterior sheeting on walls and roof shall be 7/16” OSB.

A vapor barrier with a minimum Perm rating of 12, shall be installed on all exterior
walls.

An ice & water barrier shall be installed to completely cover the roof. Barrier shall be
polypropylene or rubberized asphalt, self-adhesive, and designed to be used with
asphalt shingles.

Roofing shall be 20-year architectural shingles. Color selected by Owner, from
manufacturers standard color palette.

Windows shall be white vinyl, grid between glass (6 over 1), standard low-E/Argon.
Exterior doors shall be 6-panel or nine lite, fiberglass solid core, provided with standard
entryway lockset in nickel finish.

Exterior storm doors shall be full glass, with white aluminum frame.

Interior doors shall be 6-panel, hollow core, provided with standard passageway
lockset in nickel finish.

Cabinets shall be white, contractor grade, “shaker” style.

Provide and install white, vinyl coated wire shelving in lien closet and pantry.
Counter tops shall be pre-formed laminate with integrated backsplash. Color selected
by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

Exterior siding shall be standard Dutch, double-5 vinyl, with minimum thickness of
0.04 inches. Color selected by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

All fascia board and exterior trim shall be wrapped with white, PVC-coated aluminum
trim coil.

o Finishes

[¢]

O 0 OO

Hang and finish 1/2” drywall on all interior walls and ceilings, level 4 finish.

Trim doors and windows with wood casing (paint grade).

Baseboard in all rooms shall be paint grade wood, with a minimum height of 3.25”.
Apply one coat of primer to all drywall and wood trim.

Apply two coats of acrylic paint to all drywall and trim. Eggshell finish on the walls
flat finish on the ceilings, and semi-gloss finish on the trim. Colors selected by Owner,
from manufacturers standard color palette.

Floor covering in all rooms shall be luxury vinyl sheet with pressure sensitive adhesive.
Vinyl sheet shall be wood plank style with a minimum wear layer thickness of 9.0 Mils.
Color selected by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

e Plumbing

o]

O O O O

o O ©

0]

Provide and install 40-gallon electric hot water heater.

Provide and install 30”x60” fiberglass shower/tub combo unit.

Provide and install standard height water closet with elongated bowl.

Provide and install ceramic, drop-in lavatory sink with single lever faucet.

Provide and install stainless steel, double bowl, drop-in kitchen sink with single lever
faucet.

Provide and install 24” wide, ENERGY STAR dishwasher.

Provide hot and cold water in-wall connections, along with drain for washing machine.
Provide and install (2) frost proof, exterior hose bibs.

Provide and install ice maker water connection.

o Mechanical

@]

Provide and install split heat pump system with a minimum heating and cooling

Page 2 of 3



Residential Construction at 1006 Walt Bellamy Drive

(o]

capacity of 24,000 BTU and a Minimum SEER rating of 14.0.
Supply and return duct work shall be installed in the attic. All duct work shall be sized
and insulated as required by the NCSBC.

e Electrical

o
(@]

O

@]
o]

Provide and install 200-amp service meter base and panel.

Lights, receptacles, switches, and fans shall be installed as indicated on the project
plans.

All ceiling “can lights” shall be 6” can-less recessed LED downlights with a
temperature rating of 3,000K.

Provide and install 30” single oven, 4-burner electric range.

Provide and install 30” range hood, with a minimum exhaust capacity of 200-CFM.

e Misc. Concrete Work

o

(o]

Concrete driveway, and walkway shall be installed as shown on the project plans and
to a thickness of 4”.

All concrete utilized in flat work shall have a minimum design strength of 3,000 psi at
28 days and a design slump not to exceed 4”.

e Landscaping

o

(e}
(]

Install sod from curb to back wall of house entire width of lot on prepared soil by
power rake or equivalent.

Back of house to rear lot line should be seeded in prepared soil.

The front of the house shall have a 4” wide planting bed in the general location shown
on the plans. Planting bed shall be prepared, weed barrier installed, and evergreen
shrubs (3-gallon minimum) planted every 4-feet. Bed should be mulched.

One hardwood tree of at least 2 caliper is to be planted in the general location shown
on the plans.

Page 3 of 3



I

133HS

HEr .auxu_ SML NI

Gl Livad | AIANS

NMOHS SV
SFTVOE

N

NI MAN

S

[w]

[+}]

=

F O

e

B <

E M

VO

o WM

I TO

mﬂl_

R —

0

5

-4

()

m

'Illllﬂ

1=
g

_ ﬂ Gl oaeE)
S

IO1A NOA THOTAL TIVD

NYId 1vOIMLO373 JONAQISIY 13
STV.L3A ONINVY4 JON3AIS3Y  +Y
NOWO3S TIVM % NY1d NOLLYANNOS JONZQISIY ¢V

SNOLLYAZT3 3ON3QIS3d 2V
NV1d 4004 % NY1d 80074 ION3AISTY IV

NYd IS 1O

133HS ¥3A00 103r0dd 1L

Ape=,4 ‘3OS

‘NOILV20T 103rodd

f: B
XIANI ONIMYHA
— J35 ‘3LS anaing
LW
- i —
ani0 a w.__.._ )
i = =
- ] _.._ 5
w = —
& 3 % g (4
= o ¥ & .
%) = i) = w
W s ¥NHO §
- F Z  330S HO g
,va o =
3 . 5
,AH, -3
= g
% J
S
=
>

£20c 1Snonv

— SNSRI JONAAISFY INHA ANYTIHEG LTvM 900!

0B ouLLIBqMaUp) 8] j0d

£9582 ON ‘NY38 M3N ‘6211 X08 0d
£652-6£9 (252)

(HOLYNIQYO0O 103r0Md) Y2110 AZHL

0B IuULISgMILDISIYENY

€9G8Z ON ‘NM38 M3N ‘6211 X08 '0'd
£26L-669 (252)

(Y33NIONI 103r0¥d) ‘3'd 'SIHINH '8 NvYa¥or
SIOVINOY I03r0Hd

d310N 3SMHIHLO SSIINN BBAAYN 3¥v SNOULYAFII 'G3LON
3SIMYIHLO SSIINN ANLVA TWANOZIHOH 98/€B QYN 3HL NO 03SvE 3dY NMOHS SALYNIQHO0D

Y3IINIONI 103r0¥d 3HL OL G3LHOLIY 38 TIVHS

HOLOVHINGD 3JHL AB G3MINO34/03LON Y LYHL SNYId TWALOV 3HL WOHS SNOLUVA3Q ANY

ATNO JON3H3I3Y Twy3INID ¥0J QIONIALNI 3uy

ANV VIVQ SI9 ALNNOD N3AVEID WON3 O31VYINID 3¥3IM SNYTd 3HL NO NMOHS S3NM 130dvd
TV ONIQHOOIY LvTd YO NOISWIGBNS ¥0J O3ANILNI St LNIWNOOA SIHL 30 NOWYOd ON NV
A3AYNS Q3LY30 ¥ LON SI dYW SIHL "AINO S350d¥Nd NOUDJNULSNOD HOJ 3¥¥ SONMYYQ

‘03YIA00SIA NIHM S1OM3INOD IVUNILOJ 40 HIINIONI 3HL AMION

ONY NOILONMISNOD OL ¥Oldd VIV 10308d IHL NIHLWM S3LITULN ONNOYOYIONN ONLSIXI
TV ONIILUNIGH ¥04 IT8ISNOLSIY ATII0S SI MOLIVHINOD JFHI 'JHOIIMIHL 'NOLYWYOINI
SIHI 40 AJY¥NOOY 3HL OL IILNVAVNO ON SI 3MIH!I "YI3NIONI 3HL OL NOLVWHOINI
F18YUYAY 1S38 3HL WO¥4 G3LVH3N3O 3¥IM SNVId IHL NO NMOHS S3LITLM ONUSIX3 3HL

S3LON NVid 1vY3INTD

n

v

VNITOHVYO HLIH4ON

NIAd AAN

LJ

7




L3NG

NMOHS SY
ThviE

NITOM¥YO HLYON

NI MAN

IV

3ON3AISIY ARG AWYTI3E LTYM 9001
SNYId 31IS

U5

NOUYNYIX3

SHOISIAZS

R

bV 133HS-UVL30
AYM3NNAE NV
Ano 8yn2 33s

-0-0i=.1_iTI¥35

NYId 3Lis

=

JAIMA AWYTI3E LTVYM

AL LTS =T b6 o

— = e e —
SN __\.‘vi . i

_

d3d 3L
IALVHOIIT —

0335 —-.

e L

SNOILVDIHD3dS

 ¥3d 038

ONILNV I

20-0i=.1 iTWOS

NV'id NOLLITOW3a

JAIHAT AWYTIFEG LTYM

ot -

ONIONIS SINIT NIVHD |
40 1334 YV3INIT 002

ATILYNIXOUDY FAONIY — _

9001

| 3341 NYO3Id 3947 u>0§ut\ e

1334 0L = HONI
ATIVIE CIVILNOZIMOL




NMOHS SV
FIIE

YNITOYVYO HLHON

JONIAIS3Y JAINA AWVYTI3E LTYM +00L

NYI1d 4008 % NVId d001d

NV1d JFON3AIS3H

S |
b,

NOUVNYTeX3
‘SNOISIAZY

4004 1 = HONI %

v T
[ ™ i FINVG XIS ‘FOD MOTIOH ‘MOMILNI [} X .8—9 X .0-2| £
0-§ 0 400G WHOLS WARINNTY 'SSY10 TIN4 | I X .8=9 X .0-C| 9
| AL 3NN '3HOD 0r0S 'SSYI0H3E X3 | M1 X 8=8 X .0-L| §
_ ! _ 1/€ SSY1D N3FMIIE OWD 'GLUSONH ‘03NN | WZEX .06 a B S¥00Q L3500 ONIONS | %I X LB—9 X .0-9 | F
[ 11 /s ssvip namuIm o ‘3-407 "ONH TONS | 96X 20| 2 3 54000 135070 Q104-18 sIwvA | €
£ 1/9 SSY10 NIHUIG OO ‘F-M07 INAH TIINIS 29X 2| 8 [ TINV XI5 'FHOD MOTIOH 'HOISANI |%! X .8-,9 X ,9-C z
z 1/9 SSVI0 NIIUIE 0D ‘F-MOD ONTH TIONIS Zax .| v T3NVd XIS “3H0D Q108 ‘SSYIOMIAN UXI |JE X 8-9 X .0-f| !
ALUNVAO NOUAIOSIa ONINIO HONOY  |¥ILLTT| ALUNYVNO NOUGIHOS3O 325 e
JINAIHIS MOANIM 3IT1NA3IHOS HO0a
_O-i=_p/1 35 il SIwDs
NVid J00d Nv'Td #0074
AE S-S
— 1 T T S ———— —
2g |zl u.w& _ I ] w
| 1
g } | N
(=}
at | IESSEREL TS S
| m '~}
| 4
| = S 1
T | Woo¥a3g o :_.
! z109 | F
| | ’ “.
| |
| |
| |
| i A
! | WOOY NI
)
| i i @ - v
| | : ]
| bk 135012 ‘ H @
| 1
| S G T —
| > 5 LI & ]
t NI = I
\ 30014 1 Sy — o
| | = ~ w ﬁ
N !
| | " Hiva @ N &
| | @ A
! [ S |
| !
|
| @
| —
| : m
| | {l !
| | N | o
P e I
_ T : : i)
ﬂ. Pl oo F g
| e | . ‘
I I “ o |
| | Z Wooyg38 ® 5
| | .,
| | Pk
| [ *
|
R Y S S S T Y J | -

- Olvd 3L3IHINOD 9%9

I A8 atva




I

SNOLLYAF TS
NV'id JON3AIS3d

JON3QISIY JAING ANVTIFS LTvM $00L

J0d=r/) 31v3s

e NS A TNIA

NOWYATTT LNOYS

LIV
0-8 0 L0~i=b/1 :TIvDs AT N L]
NOUVYAIIZ 301 WA HYIY
30vy9 WO Gv1S
LT ONLOOS av3udS
[ T T — ——— I 55 =it ——
W g S LB X SO T ————— = — —
NHOHS SV AR =— — — SITT T
Tt —_— —— = —
- — = — - p— ————. —
b= —l — —— — —— ONIIS UNIA
] i 9xg A = ———— — ————
itcs! QIdavam H— ——— — —
T UNA | [ — =
5 — 113405 TANIA Vi
9 — \\ av1o Tl —
3 = — if
o] ﬁ 1
T 1
z | y3LLNO
L SNOANLNOS

SIS LTYHASY

0= = r/i T¥25

Javyd NO 8vIs

40014 ONILOOL GV3IYLS

ll
|
|
|
i
T
E )
-
Ml

NOUVNYIX3
SNDISIAIY

urg

- SITINING [TYHASY

— —1 [\ stsod ovg

= ; D D —=E |\ aFddvem

ONIQIS A TNIA— — . —| | ] LT
I

NOULVYAIT3 30IS

111408 TARMN -y

431109
SOGRNLNDI—

VISV

avio WL

—SIIONIIS LIVHISY

S




NMOHS SY
ELLNY

NITO¥YOD H1dON

I

NVId 3JON3AIS3d

JON3QISTY FAIG AWYTIIE LTVM +00i
NOILO3S TIVM % NV1d NOILYOUNNO4

Y
[
|
|
|
|

T |

o

NOUYNYTdXT
SNOISIAZY

ave |

A8

LHII3H INIU3D .0-,6

SNONNLLNOD

syva ef —(£)—. _l M-
e

0= 0=/ TVIS

NV1d NOUVYANNO4

b
!
avis
AU
I
T
| ]
I
I
L0-,1=.2/1 35 I
NOLLO3S ONLLOOS/TIVM T¥OIdAL I
I
Il
Ll
SNONNLLNOD I
._L_._E_._.mml suve o —(2)—. I
ks I
» I
I I
% Il
I
e i
WM M 5 INYV3S i
6 ZMX6 TM—9X9 — 1) ) 11
avis 2
" oNIaIS
=T
SYIINZD NO ,0-8 © MOHONY Y— ; . ONIHLV3HS
= —— WAHLYIM
3 -
NOLYINSNI 0Z—¥—"
90 .81 - - |
Tvm anLs pxZ " e I
o B (N}
— T "
HOOULIFHS Y — 114408 |
= ANIA GILN3A 1
3LvId dOL 780 3T —__ S/ |
LbT YILIVY /
Hov3 Eouo: mm«%mm:z = s — SYINOONO/HINYN 9XZ
NOOMIATHS 3 —__
T 3903 dwa
NOWLYINSNI T ~H—
N SIIINIHS LIVHISY ‘HIHvE
¥ Y3LYM ® 30! ‘SINIOr TIV LV
SSNYL_400Y ~ Sdi10 /M STINVd ONIHLYIHS 850 %%,
QIYTINONI

o 3L3YONOD 9%9

.0-2¢




133HS

) BT
i davea 3RS
NMOHS SY
1103
P4
(o) N

a
~ ﬂ u
T M
O
> g
a
@]
-
=z

A4
NV1d JON3AIS3Y I

JON3AISIN IANA AWYTIIE LTYM $004
Sv1i3d

Y
| |
|
|
|
|
e |
VN

NOULYNY 1T
SSNOISIAGY

3tva

JSUNOY

2oVLUNS ~

UNINIAVD AVMINEG
ONILSIKI 40 3003 01 ¥YWNOIONIQHId INIOF VS
NI=3IL 40 LNIOD JHI 1V INIOM d330 .2 1ND MVS
FAIYONOD St ININIAVA AVMIAIG ONISIXT NIIM

2=0 NOID3S

Ni=3UL 40 QOMIIN

AVHIAG F0_TVITa
w1d

1niof
NOISNVAXT ¥

-

NIV 13315~

ANIOD
NOISNVAXT 5

(IOM 9 NVHI SS31 Smay
NO NTYMIGIS T0v1d LON 00)

NOIVIOT HIvMIAS,

{gei

0w

nm g o
AA — \5.44..\5\(: W0 ¥

0-5

AVMINRIA WOYS HOVE 5
NHOQ S¥3dVi NTVMIGI5s

STOYLNOD 0L 11OVIY
AYVMUOS V HOJ TIVM FHL
Ol 4VYINDIGNIdH3d 30VdS

d007S ¥V3IO BrX.0C

HOLIL
HO aoom«

17y04

K ]
S FAETPE!

SQNLS
MOV .

anis oNIM |—
Y3QVIH

G¥3IH

oz (z)

S3Lv1d

0L L =




L4

1004 1 = HONI ¥

NVId 1vOI4LO0d1d
NVI1d JON3AISTd

JON3IQIS3Y 3ANA AWYTI3E LTVM +001

HMMIW _l_ I )iy any UnE Afs
) T "
e T & | [ 4
Wi udvaO) FET D LU ST 00U I —Sim
NAMOHS SY <> o wlps e | =@
g _.V (344 030NNOKD) 1TUAD XTNND ES]
z NOUdIHISIA I08KAS NOU JRIDS3a 108MS
o N
20 aN3aoa1
—
x m
(¢ H
>
ey
o
[
=z

I

s

NOUYNY X3

SNOISIATH

45 | ave

B L I e

NV1d 8001 TVoHLod 13

L] Ll [
M (IUFA0DY
) o
1 |___.|..~1_|4|H_(_
77 S v J 1
sl =i 3 Ei
B,
mooy AT
ot
EAE T A _. Halh
3 m _ s !
. \..L % 2 - - ﬂ

NEH2LI




NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Department of Water Resources
527 Hwy. 55 W, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129

September 6, 2023

Mr. George Ward
IMEC Group, LLC
1299 D Parkway Drive
Goldsboro, NC 27534

Re: Residential Construction at 1004 Walt Bellamy Drive — Invitation to Bid

Dear Mr. Ward,

The City of New Bern Redevelopment Commission is proposing to construct an §96-sqft, single family
residential home at 1004 Walt Bellamy Drive. Enclosed with this correspondence, please find a set of
building plans for the proposed construction, along with a general scope of work for the project.

If you are interested in bidding on the proposed construction, please provide a detailed bid and return the

bid to my office no later than neon on Thursday, September 28", 2023. On this date and time, the bids
will be reviewed based on the total lump sum price for all proposed work.

If you should have any questions regarding the scope of the proposed work or would like to schedule a time
to review the site, please do not hesitate to contact me at (252) 639-7527 or (252) 341-5448.

Sincerely,

B~

Jordan B. Hughes, P.E.
Director of Warter Resources

Everything comes together here.



Residential Construction at 1004 Walt Bellamy Drive

1004 Walt Bellamv Drive

Location: 1004 Walt Bellamy Drive, New Bern, NC
Craven County Parcel ID#: 8-009-00B

Owner:  City of New Bern - Redevelopment Commission

SCOPE OF WORK:

Any bid submitted for this project shall be a lump sum price, that includes all materials, equipment,
and labor as necessary to construct a residential structure as depicted on the project plans and to the
general specifications outlined below. All work not specifically outlined in the specifications but is
required for completion of the structure per the North Carolina State Building Code (NCSBC), shall
be considered a subsidiary obligation of the contract and all costs for such items shall be included in
the lump sum price for the project.

SPECIFICATIONS:

e General Conditions:

(o}
o
(e

o

Water and Sewer Connections to the site shall be provided by the Owner.

Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary building permits.
Contractor shall be responsible for all temporary facilities (water, electric, toilet,
dumpsters. etc.) necessary during construction.

Contractor shall maintain workers compensation, builders risk, and general liability
insurance as required by Owner ($500,000 WC; $1,000,000 BR; $1,000,000 GL)

e Demolition & Sitework

(@]

(o]

O
O

@]

Removal and disposal of existing trees, fencing, and concrete as indicated on the
project plans.

Removal of topsoil and organic material from within the building envelope and
driveway area.

Installation of silt fence as shown on the plans.

Installation of select fill material under building envelope as necessary to obtain FFE
shown on the project plans.

Regrade site as shown of the project plans, to provide positive drainage away from the
proposed structure.

e Foundation

o Form and pour monolithic slab as shown on the project plans.

o Provide all reinforcing steel and in-slab anchors as shown on the project plans.

o All concrete in the foundation shall have a minimum design strength of 3,000 psi at 28
days and a design slump not to exceed 4”.

o Provide termite pre-treatment of building slab.

e Building

o All framing shown on the project plans shall utilize 2”x4” studs and engineered wood
trusses. At a minimum, all lumber shall be No.2 SYP or better.

o Insulate exterior walls with R-20 faced insulation.

Page 1 of 3



Residential Construction at 1004 Walt Bellamy Drive

O 0 O O

e}

Insulate interior walls with R-13 faced insulation.

Insulate ceiling with R-38 faced insulation.

Exterior sheeting on walls and roof shall be 7/16” OSB.

A vapor barrier with a minimum Perm rating of 12, shall be installed on all exterior
walls.

An ice & water barrier shall be installed to completely cover the roof. Barrier shall be
polypropylene or rubberized asphalt, self-adhesive, and designed to be used with
asphalt shingles.

Roofing shall be 20-year architectural shingles. Color selected by Owner, from
manufacturers standard color palette.

Windows shall be white vinyl, grid between glass (6 over 1), standard low-E/Argon.
Exterior doors shall be 6-panel or nine lite, fiberglass solid core, provided with standard
entryway lockset in nickel finish.

Exterior storm doors shall be full glass, with white aluminum frame.

Interior doors shall be 6-panel, hollow core, provided with standard passageway
lockset in nickel finish.

Cabinets shall be white, contractor grade, “shaker” style.

Provide and install white, vinyl coated wire shelving in lien closet and pantry.
Counter tops shall be pre-formed laminate with integrated backsplash. Color selected
by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

Exterior siding shall be standard Dutch, double-5 vinyl, with minimum thickness of
0.04 inches. Color selected by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

o All fascia board and exterior trim shall be wrapped with white, PVC-coated aluminum
trim coil.
¢ Finishes
o Hang and finish 1/2” drywall on all interior walls and ceilings, level 4 finish.

O O 0O

Trim doors and windows with wood casing (paint grade).

Baseboard in all rooms shall be paint grade wood, with a minimum height of 3.25”.
Apply one coat of primer to all drywall and wood trim.

Apply two coats of acrylic paint to all drywall and trim. Eggshell finish on the walls
flat finish on the ceilings, and semi-gloss finish on the trim. Colors selected by Owner,
from manufacturers standard color palette.

Floor covering in all rooms shall be luxury vinyl sheet with pressure sensitive adhesive.
Vinyl sheet shall be wood plank style with a minimum wear layer thickness of 9.0 Mils.
Color selected by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

e Plumbing

(o]

O 0 O O

o 0 O

o]

Provide and install 40-gallon electric hot water heater.

Provide and install 30”x60” fiberglass shower/tub combo unit.

Provide and install standard height water closet with elongated bowl.

Provide and install ceramic, drop-in lavatory sink with single lever faucet.

Provide and install stainless steel, double bowl, drop-in kitchen sink with single lever
faucet.

Provide and install 24” wide, ENERGY STAR dishwasher.

Provide hot and cold water in-wall connections, along with drain for washing machine.
Provide and install (2) frost proof, exterior hose bibs.

Provide and install ice maker water connection.

e Mechanical

o

Provide and install split heat pump system with a minimum heating and cooling

Page 2 of 3



Residential Construction at 1004 Walt Bellamy Drive

capacity of 24,000 BTU and a Minimum SEER rating of 14.0.
o Supply and return duct work shail be installed in the attic. All duct work shall be sized
and insulated as required by the NCSBC.

Electrical

o Provide and install 200-amp service meter base and panel.

o Lights, receptacles, switches, and fans shall be installed as indicated on the project
plans.

o All ceiling “can lights” shall be 6” can-less recessed LED downlights with a
temperature rating of 3,000K.

o Provide and install 30” single oven, 4-burner electric range.

o Provide and install 30” range hood, with a minimum exhaust capacity of 200-CFM.

Misc. Concrete Work

o Concrete driveway, and walkway shall be installed as shown on the project plans and
to a thickness of 4.

o All concrete utilized in flat work shall have a minimum design strength of 3,000 psi at
28 days and a design slump not to exceed 4”.

Landscaping

o Install sod from curb to back wall of house entire width of lot on prepared soil by
power rake or equivalent.

o Back of house to rear lot line should be seeded in prepared soil.

o The front of the house shall have a 4> wide planting bed in the general location shown
on the plans. Planting bed shall be prepared, weed barrier installed, and evergreen
shrubs (3-gallon minimum) planted every 4-feet. Bed should be mulched.

o One hardwood tree of at least 2” caliper is to be planted in the general location shown
on the plans.

Page 3 of 3



ATANNS|

NITO¥VYO HLYON

I

IS

(=)

S

=
O
2 2
m
=M=
quuGO
< &
o VM
2 TO
M_J,_I._
»
m
1%}

5]

2

o)

m

g

NOLLYNY X3

SSNOISIATY

ava

A8

OSeEnoaen

sl

OIA NOA TAOJAL TIVO

NVId TvOIdLO373 JON3QIS3Y 13

STV.LIA ONINVYL JON3IAISIY vV

NOWD3S TIvM % NVId NOLLYAONNO4 JON3AIS3Y £V
SNOWVAITI 3FON3AIS3Y 2V

NY1d 4008 % NV1d 80074 3JON3AIS3Y LV

NYId 3LIS 1D

133HS Y3A00 L03r0dd il

NoZ=,1 37v08

NOILLYOOT L23r0dd

X3ANI ONIMY YA
e 33S ‘3L1S ONIGTING

LIVM
»i,«.ﬁmm

mZmo

JONES STREET
FIRST STREET

BRYAN STREET

-
w
&
0
[s}
[s]
(=}
=
o
<
2

1 3391S HO¥NHD

k3
>
S
?
€8 QvN HIHON Q189

£20Z 1snonv

— TSN JONIAISIH INET ANV TIHEG LTVM 700!

A0b'ounIegMeu)ie3jod

£9682 ON 'N§3@ M3N ‘6211 X08 Od
2652689 (25¢)

(HOLYNIQH00D 103°08d) ¥ALI0d A3dL

Aob-ouusagmaugisaybny

£968Z ON ‘NY38 MIN '6Z11 X08 0'd
£252-6£9 (ZS2)

(¥IINIONI 103r0¥d) I'd 'SIHONH '8 Nvayor

BIOVINOD 103r0dd

Q310N 3SMYIHLO SSIINN BBAAVN 3dv SNOILYAIII 'Q3LON
ISMYIHLO SSITINN WLYQ TYLNOZRIOH 98/CB QYN 3HL NO 03SV8 3¥¥ NMOHS SAUVNIQHOOD

YIINIONT 103r0Nd 3HL Ol 03L1¥0d3¥ 38 TIVHS
HOLOVHINGD 3HL A8 GIMINDIY/A3LON 38V LVHL SNYId WWNALOY 3JHL WOY¥3 SNOUYAIC ANY

ATNO 3ONINII3Y TVHINID 404 GIONILNI 3V

QY VIV SI9 AINNOD NINYHD WMoY OILVHINID FHIM SNV THI WO MMOCHS STN 1304vd
T ONIGHODTY 1V Id HO NDISWGENS Y04 GIONILNT St INIWNZOG SIHL 40 WO, ON ONV
AFANME OFAY3D v LON Si ¥l SIHL CATRD S3S0dYNd NOUINRHIENDD HOJ

'G34IA0ISIQ NIHM SIDITINOD TWULN3LOd 40 HIINIONI 3HL AIHLON

NV NOLLONMISNOD Ol ¥OINd ¥3dV 103r0¥d 3HL NIHIWM S3LILN ONNOYOU3ONN ONLSIXI
TIV ONIAILUNIQH 804 FIBISNOSIY A1370S SI HOLOVHINOD 3JHL ‘JYOJFYIHL NOUYWHOAN
SIHL 4O ADVdNOOV 3HL 0L 3IINVEVNO ON S 3YIHL "YIINIONI 3HI O1 NOLYANOIN
FIEVTUVAY 1S38 3HL WOY4 OUVUINIO 3¥3M SNY1d FHL NO NMOHS SFLNMN INUSIX3 3HL

S3LON NYid IVY3INTD

SONMYYT

[

k4

VNITOHVYD H14dON

NUHd AANAN

~ )




NMOHS SY
TWIE

%

VYNITOHVYD HLYON

NHHH MAN

3ONIAISTY ARG AWYTIIE LTYM #001
SNV'Id 31IS

i
|
|

—

T |

TN

NOLYNY RS
A

auva |

A8

.0=01=.1 :Tvos

NACES
IAIEA AWYTI3E LTYM
|
/ )
SNOWVDISI3ES
43d 339
JAlLv¥E0030
SNOILVOLIDTAS =i
43d 033 5
ONILNVId _ n \
i ted] Rt
7 | _
. | -
I
1
a1 |
i vV NY1d | _
[ (|
| | _
SR S
_I | . : : I; \
"os! AFRD =N
004 '

(REE

L0-0i=.1 3125

NYld NOLLITOW3Q

JAIHA ANVTIFE LTVM

| onoNzs N NivHo
\ | 40 1334 ¥v3NIT 08
| '~ AT3LVAIXONDY JAONIY

LR w«ﬁouu 394¥7 IAONIY

1

A.w ONIONIS MM
0 1334 V3N

— 1I3LVYAIXOMddY

-£17 _

—
«

1334 0L = HONI
ATVIE IVINOZRION

P ™

al ] 5 i

N

¥ Qe

BN

£z
1‘

n Trne iy,




NMOHS SY

N

YNITOHYVO HLYO

JONIAIS3Y 3AIMA ANYTI3E LTYM 9001

NVId 400d % NVid 40014

- IS ‘

Y
|
|
I
i
|

NV1d FON3AIS3d

o |
PN

NOLLYNV1dX3
Fu

-SNDISIA

Ag | dvg

1004 1 = HONI Y

v

T3INVL XIS '3HOD MOTIOH .Eo_tunz;mn*_ X 8-9 X .0-2 s |

.?Hﬁ.n 3 = e v 1 PITREETTP 2ix.0c] o l H0OG WHOLS WONINNTY ‘SSYID TIN3 %1 X .8-9 X .0-f
[4 1/9 S5V10 NIBALI8 0O 3-HOT “ONH TIONS ssxac| o | f Y000 135070 d04-18 SIvA
z 1/9 5519 NIZMIIB GO ‘I-MOT 'ONDH JTONIS 29 X [2E 8 + TINVd XIS ‘JH0D MOTIOH 'MONILN M) X B=9 X .9-E
£ 1/9 S5V NIMLIE Q9 ‘I-MOT 'ONAH FIONIS 229 X .9¢ ¥ I NV XIS ‘3HOD QI10S ‘SSYI0MIAI 1x3 Ml X B-9 X .0-F !
AdULNVYND NOUdIHISIQ ONINIJO HINOY YILi3T| ALUNYNO NOU ciIS30 azis 138HNH
A7NAIHIS MOANIM 31NA3HOS ¥00d
LA—d= AT | g
N¥ld 4004 N¥id HOOd
P |
L 1] -~
a-=r o LS W
|||||||||||||||||||||| 1 - -
| . 2
@
m
7 HOHOd 3¥IAOC
- R S | —— _ = — =
r I T P— i t—
| | | |
| I 5
| | =
| 5L |
|
| [ HOOY ONINIG ;
| i WOOM ONIAIT =
| byl
| | .
: ;
| o
| : i i
| | .
| |
| |
| |
| |
| | TRl
| | Iz
| E | G 4
| ﬁw. 9 S zt .s | N
I 8 | S
|
! | i
| 5
i )
|
I
|
| |
| |
| |
| | =
I | o
| i Z Wooua3g i
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
L e e e e g e e e === = =1

.0-86




| EEEED

RECED

1004 & = HONt %

0= =.p/1 V35

NOLLYAZI3 3dIS

i T

NOLVATIS 5vIg

3av¥I NO 8V1S
— I INILOGS QVIddS

Iv

SNOILYAT I3
NV'ld JON3AISTH

JON3AIS3Y 3AIMA AWYTI3E 17VM 9001

|

| |

|

[ |

|
sl
V §

NOUVNY1dX3
‘SNDISIAITH

VT, S, =) S WA= SE 3|
Sl v | T | —_— e ———— e ———— — = = —
NMOHS SY TIT =yl F = — ——— —————— T AT — = —

15 = — : e — =——— ——

= = — ——— — — ——

o\'Z2 — = — — —— — =— = —

X = ¥ il 949 — = T — =

= Q3ddvam INITIS UNIA ~f———— —| — —

I M ThMA, — — —

o — e ——

> qu — =—

SiE _

° 431109

- SAOANILNOD

C VIDSV4

QY10 WiIN—

I
THIHAE
o)

SNONNILNOD —

,
[
|
|
|
|

— r—
== = —| ] 51504 99
— — TIddvam
oniais unn—" = — — TANIA
~
Viosv.4
431119 av1) LI -

~ SIIONIHS LIVHdSY

\

Ui ) ~
SITONIMS LI HAL Y N ONIGIS ATNIA STTONIHS L IVHdSY
S0-d=ab/) 315 0-d=t/i iTWOS
NOLVAI 13 INOI3 Savus o avis NOLVAI13 305
00T ONIOOL aQV3ddS
i — = . | r=—=—-—-—-——- = = === =il - !
—_— [ — — J = o R _ — et
TR _—— — = — =] 77T T = — —— — — —

B L ﬂ

 ——

- SITONHS LIVHASY

S




0= t=t/i FIWOS
i_aaveo| sl Nv1d NOLVQNNOS
NMOHS SV
TIVIE
z |
W N O it d
S\ =2
T M [
o r A e et R |
i |
> H 11 |
2 |1 |
o I H
- i |
= 1 1 —
I
|||||||||||||| _ o
|||||||||||||||||| T
|
Jl_ 0-./=.2/1 :FW¥5 i
o J0mi=z/1 T3S |1
|
< i
- = I
o O ! !
[}
S > I
= = freToner] _ “
3 m X YOIVA W I, i
m K I
Sl [ | .
2 i
jul r_m O WM M ; INVIV3S | <
= M 6 ZMX6 TM—9%9— ; . H0 13ISVO /M i
> > avs = — i ¥id TS $XT
z =z He— I
N O )
= _ 9NIaIS I
o & ™ “— AN }
2 @ : I~ _
M M _H & SY3LN3D NO ,0-,9 & HOHONV i o = T onj«mum _ _
N -~ T HIAHI Y 1
o - [N
x> > 8 P .
|
m = -~ i
[} T e |
m 3 e A I
z U & NoouLIIHS H——" 1 I
S ™M i 1133908 |
m O J—TANIA Q3LNIA _
| 3UVId dOL 18O 1T f |
ooy 20 v ¥ILIVY " |
(@) Hov3 1w 3w il H —_ ~— SHINOOUNO/YINYN 9%Z _
' = NOOMITIHS Meme,. . WA M e e e I“
] . " 3003 0 —
NOWLYINSNY BF - ——
W// STIONIHS LIVHISY ‘IUvE
I . YILVM # 30 'SINIOF TIV 1V
5l SSnyL 4008 - -SdI10 /M STINVd ONIHLVIHS 850 %%
e 03Y3INION3 - — - .
25
=
i
s
>
R
F’
k]




UNINIAVD AVMINA
ONHSINT SO 3903 OF MYTNJIONIdMId INIOP MVS
WNI=3iL 40 INIOd HI LV INIOM d330 .2 10D MVS

JLIYINOD St INIHIAVE AVMING ONUSING NTIM

NMOHS SY NI=3U 40 QOHIIHN

' I3l .

[

N

[

i .9

O AU ATE SHMVA

e TR
Wl

NITO¥VYD HLYO

NIId MAN

I | — — nior
2 ) . | noishvax3 5
T Ty TE T T NOISNVIXT B 4. - P u .
SIavaD AVMINEG WOHIKVH > o TANINNYV 133US
7 ]
£
(30H 9 NVHI S531 SHY3E mu
NO XIWMICIS 30VId LON 00) 5 =%
NOUVI0T XIWM3IQISe <
e s

Y

— ._l.A_ﬂ:\: 0 ¥

SYMINYQ IHOUT HOVE LS
HNOQ SUTdVI HTYMIISs

NV1d JFON3dIS3H

STOMINOD 01 HOVIY g -
QYYMY0L ¥V HO4 1IvM FHL IS MOONIM
OL UV INOIONIdNId 30VdS @ ONIHD

0074 4V3IW Br¥,.080

JON3QIS3Y 3ANA AWYTIIE LTVYM 9001
Sv1i3d

i

VIS0 DNIAVES HaNS0D

| |

|

|

|

|

[ |
IS

sanis
HoLI13 850 o Wovr Zasams
5 40 QOOMATd Y — QNLS ONIY | ——
< h
E] [ STIOA NI NOILYINSNI SOV
2|5 a10vds ATIVAOT $0078 . -
= £ 40 ANWINIK ¥ 30IA0Yd 430v3H p | ;
2 0i1%¢ 31800 — — 5
SV S3tyid
dOL b¥Z doL 318noa

Ad diva




1004 t = HONE Y
AVa3

L4

wiauz0 1 = A
13100 1904 022 (5} "
%5 '
8 e
5 -
Lt gt QLGN DS ..._r (34U QIONNOE) LTUND KIdnT =
NOWJINOSIO 108MAS NOLLJNOS3E 084S
aN3oa

NITOY¥YD HLYON

I

FONIAIS3Y FAIG AWVTI3E LTVM 9004
NV1d TvOI4L03 13
NVY1d FON3IAIS3H

A

NOUVYNY I3

ISNOISIATY

48 | 3va

N L)

Ple

NV id Q0013 TVoralod 13

HOOY ONINIO

1
HOYOd 03Y3A0D
EE— : O
i I I = —_
LA \_m.. W
o RE :r = m_ﬁ_ . i ) _U =t

135072

-
._ g
=S
| /
AL m
1 |
123 \
-0 : m(r
o TR T Lu“ v hDoNoaEE i
b «|le | e
S
m
3
e ee———




NEW BERN

NORTH CAROLINA

Department of Water Resources
527 Hwy. 55 W, P.0. Box 1129
New Bern, NC 28563-1129

September 6, 2023

Mr. George Ward
IMEC Group, LLC
1299 D Parkway Drive
Goldsboro, NC 27534

Re: Residential Construction at 1002 Walt Bellamy Drive — Invitation to Bid

Dear Mr. Ward,

The City of New Bern Redevelopment Commission is proposing to construct a 792-sqft, single family
residential home at 1002 Walt Bellamy Drive. Enclosed with this correspondence, please find a set of
building plans for the proposed construction, along with a general scope of work for the project.

If you are interested in bidding on the proposed construction, please provide a detailed bid and return the

bid to my office no later than noon on Thursday, September 28", 2023. On this date and time, the bids
will be reviewed based on the total lump sum price for all proposed work.

If you should have any questions regarding the scope of the proposed work or would like to schedule a time
to review the site, please do not hesitate to contact me at (252) 639-7527 or (252) 341-54438.

Sincerely,

7L—

Jordan B. Hughes, P.E.
Director of Warter Resources

Everything comes together here.



Residential Construction at 1002Walt Bellamy Drive

1002 Walt Bellamv Drive

Location: 1002 Walt Bellamy Drive, New Bern, NC
Craven County Parcel ID#: 8-009-00A

Owner: City of New Bern - Redevelopment Commission

SCOPE OF WORK:

Any bid submitted for this project shall be a lump sum price, that includes all materials, equipment,
and labor as necessary to construct a residential structure as depicted on the project plans and to the
general specifications outlined below. All work not specifically outlined in the specifications but is
required for completion of the structure per the North Carolina State Building Code (NCSBC), shall
be considered a subsidiary obligation of the contract and all costs for such items shall be included in
the lump sum price for the project.

SPECIFICATIONS:

e General Conditions:

[®]
O
O

o

Water and Sewer Connections to the site shall be provided by the Owner.

Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary building permits.
Contractor shall be responsible for all temporary facilities (water, electric, toilet,
dumpsters. etc.) necessary during construction.

Contractor shall maintain workers compensation, builders risk, and general liability
insurance as required by Owner ($500,000 WC; $1,000,000 BR; $1,000,000 GL)

e Demolition & Sitework

(e}

o

O

Removal and disposal of existing trees, fencing, and concrete as indicated on the
project plans.

Removal of topsoil and organic material from within the building envelope and
driveway area.

Installation of silt fence as shown on the plans.

Installation of select fill material under building envelope as necessary to obtain FFE
shown on the project plans.

Regrade site as shown of the project plans, to provide positive drainage away from the
proposed structure.

e Foundation

(e}
o]
o

(o]

Form and pour monolithic slab as shown on the project plans.

Provide all reinforcing steel and in-slab anchors as shown on the project plans.

All concrete in the foundation shall have a minimum design strength of 3,000 psi at 28
days and a design slump not to exceed 4”.

Provide termite pre-treatment of building slab.

e Building

(@]

(e}

All framing shown on the project plans shall utilize 2”x4” studs and engineered wood
trusses. At a minimum, all lumber shall be No.2 SYP or better.
Insulate exterior walls with R-20 faced insulation.

Page 1 of 3



Residential Construction at 1002Walt Bellamy Drive

Insulate interior walls with R-13 faced insulation.

o

o Insulate ceiling with R-38 faced insulation.

o Exterior sheeting on walls and roof shall be 7/16” OSB.

o A vapor barrier with a minimum Perm rating of 12, shall be installed on all exterior
walls.

o Anice & water barrier shall be installed to completely cover the roof. Barrier shall be
polypropylene or rubberized asphalt, self-adhesive, and designed to be used with
asphalt shingles.

o Roofing shall be 20-year architectural shingles. Color selected by Owner, from
manufacturers standard color palette.

o Windows shall be white vinyl, grid between glass (6 over 1), standard low-E/Argon.

o Exterior doors shall be 6-panel or nine lite, fiberglass solid core, provided with standard
entryway lockset in nickel finish.

o Exterior storm doors shall be full glass, with white aluminum frame.

o Interior doors shall be 6-panel, hollow core, provided with standard passageway
lockset in nickel finish.

o Cabinets shall be white, contractor grade, “shaker” style.

o Provide and install white, vinyl coated wire shelving in lien closet and pantry.

o Counter tops shall be pre-formed laminate with integrated backsplash. Color selected
by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

o Exterior siding shall be standard Dutch, double-5 vinyl, with minimum thickness of
0.04 inches. Color selected by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

o All fascia board and exterior trim shall be wrapped with white, PVC-coated aluminum
trim coil.

¢ Finishes

o Hang and finish 1/2” drywall on all interior walls and ceilings, level 4 finish.

o Trim doors and windows with wood casing (paint grade).

o Baseboard in all rooms shall be paint grade wood, with a minimum height of 3.25”.

o Apply one coat of primer to all drywall and wood trim.

o Apply two coats of acrylic paint to all drywall and trim. Eggshell finish on the walls
flat finish on the ceilings, and semi-gloss finish on the trim. Colors selected by Owner,
from manufacturers standard color palette.

o Floor covering in all rooms shall be luxury vinyl sheet with pressure sensitive adhesive.
Vinyl sheet shall be wood plank style with a minimum wear layer thickness of 9.0 Mils.
Color selected by Owner, from manufacturers standard color palette.

¢  Plumbing

o Provide and install 40-gallon electric hot water heater.

o Provide and install 30”x60” fiberglass shower/tub combo unit.

o Provide and install standard height water closet with elongated bowl.

o Provide and install ceramic, drop-in lavatory sink with single lever faucet.

o Provide and install stainless steel, double bowl, drop-in kitchen sink with single lever
faucet.

o Provide and install 24” wide, ENERGY STAR dishwasher.

o Provide hot and cold water in-wall connections, along with drain for washing machine.

o Provide and install (2) frost proof, exterior hose bibs.

o Provide and install ice maker water connection.

o Mechanical

O

Provide and install split heat pump system with a minimum heating and cooling

Page 2 of 3



Residential Construction at 1002Walt Bellamy Drive

(o]

capacity of 24,000 BTU and a Minimum SEER rating of 14.0.
Supply and return duct work shall be installed in the attic. All duct work shall be sized
and insulated as required by the NCSBC.

e Electrical

O
O

)

o
@]

Provide and install 200-amp service meter base and panel.

Lights, receptacles, switches, and fans shall be installed as indicated on the project
plans.

All ceiling “can lights” shall be 6” can-less recessed LED downlights with a
temperature rating of 3,000K.

Provide and install 30” single oven, 4-burner electric range.

Provide and install 30” range hood, with a minimum exhaust capacity of 200-CFM.

e Misc. Concrete Work

o]

[¢]

Concrete driveway, and walkway shall be installed as shown on the project plans and
to a thickness of 4”.

All concrete utilized in flat work shall have a minimum design strength of 3,000 psi at
28 days and a design slump not to exceed 4”.

e Landseaping

(o]

O
o}

Install sod from curb to back wall of house entire width of lot on prepared soil by
power rake or equivalent.

Back of house to rear lot line should be seeded in prepared soil.

The front of the house shall have a 4’ wide planting bed in the general location shown
on the plans. Planting bed shall be prepared, weed barrier installed, and evergreen
shrubs (3-gallon minimum) planted every 4-feet. Bed should be mulched.

One hardwood tree of at least 2” caliper is to be planted in the general location shown
on the plans.

Page 3 of 3



,00Z=,1 ‘3Iv0S

‘NOILVOOT 103rodd

TR

(oot Ui
g N

: ryr 4 N
e IDIA NOA TIOLAL TTVO
=i X3OGNI ONMYHQ
z - :
“Oa N \ 33S -3L1S ONIdTNE
P 52 /
[e] M \ 1M
2 = \\ T8
o -
C 80 5 [N o
} NYTd TVORLOTTI 3ON3aISTY 13 . s 2 o
[} Q < n
[ S b 8 3
STV.LIA ONINVYS FONIAISTY Y @ E & ° B
2 ] NHO )
- % Z |33 HOY E]
NOLLO3S TIVM % NVYId NOLLYANNO4 JON3QIS3d ¢V /,W\ IS z
- n ©
% o
w SNOLLYAFT3 3ON3QIS3y ¢V kS I3 O -
N % el
qu NVId 4008 %2 NVY1d 80074 3FON3IAIS3Y LV K >
S \ >
o O NVId LIS 10
m<<U £2¢0c¢ 1SNnonv
Y 133HS ¥3A0D LOFr0¥d L
g VO
S JONFAISFS NI ANV TIHE LIvM 00!
IO XJANI ONIMY A
5 M-
o
Mo Brauilisamoup |51 jod
S ; .N_.-.n .U—”_—._.»Mﬂ.‘-_ a. o
N R B2 .ﬁ_;p_ann_._mwmmamwﬂ < Z _ l_ O m < O —|— I_I Nu_ O Z
= (YO1YNIGMO0D 1051'0M) ¥3L10d A3t
m 0B ouLisgmaupisaybny = E—
£968Z ON 'NHIE M3N '6Z1it X08 O'd .
42669 (252)
(¥IINIONI LO3r0¥d) T'd 'SIHONH '8 NYAXOP
IIII‘ O3LON 3SIMY3HLO SSIINM BBGAYN JyV SNOILVAITI Q310N m m
| m ISWMHIHIO SSTINN WLYA TYINOZIHOH 9B/€8 QYN 3HL NO GISVE 3dY NMOHS SAUVMIQYO0O '+

YIINIONI LO3rOyd 3HL OL (3L¥0d3Y 38 TIVHS
HOLOVHLINDD 3HL A8 QFYINO3Y/O3LON 34V IVHL SNYId TVLOY 3HL WO¥ SNOLVIAZQ ANV €

AING ION3NIF43Y TYHINIO 4OJ AIONALNI 38V

ANV ¥YiYQ SI2 ALNNOO NIAVYD WOYJ OLVHINIO 343M SNV IHI NO NMOHS S3NIT 1323vd

TV ONIGHOO3Y L¥1d ¥O NOISIAIOBNS ¥04 QIANIINI SI INIWNJ0Q SIHL 40 NOUYOd ON ONV
AJAYNS GHHLYIT ¥ LON St dVW SIHL "ATNG SISOdY¥Nd NOUDNULSNOD ¥04 3HY SONMYYQ

NOLLYNYIdX3

NOISIA T

'0343A025I3 NIHM S1OITINOOQ IWUNIIOd JO YIINIONI 3HL AHHION

ANV NOLLONMISNOD O dOIdd V3V 103r0¥d 3JHL NIHIM S3UINLA ONNOHONIONN ONLLSIXI

77V ONIAIUNIG) 804 JIGISNOISIY AT3T0S SI HOLOVHINOD 3HL ‘JHOIIYIHL NOLYWHOSNI

SIHL 4O AOVYNOOV 3HL OL JIINVYVNOD ON SI 3¥3HL ‘HIINION3 3HL OL NOLYAOINI
J1avUVAY 1538 IHL WONS GILVHINID 3¥3M SNYTId IHL NO NMOHS SIUIN ONUSIXT 3RL

—— L SJION NVId TVY3INIO

ava |

A8

2/




a4

Lt

L 3FHS

HUE - CMIRD | SN0 e

ST LS

NMOHS Sv

' Va5 .

NITOMYO HLHYON

INHHHAA'&N

JON3AISIY IAKIG AWYTIIE LTYM Z0O}
NVid JLIS

A

NOUYNVIXT

SNGISIAIH

48 | ava

3w Tt

N¥Id 3L

JAIEA AWYTT3E LTYM

JON34 1S-47 09t —

S i T

H—=

SNOILVDI4iD3dS
¥3id 338
3 ONILNYId

=
_ 'l
| |
5 L=
_ |
Ui aNvid
_ .__.|.| |||
. [} o
Al i
ﬁ 200}
I _.,, 1,006
n _ r /
=
N
N

0-0l=.i T¥35

NV1d NOLITON3Q

INET AWYTI3E LTvM

AYMIAING
\ \ _ JLRUINOD ONILSIXT
JAOW3Y ONY HSITOW3Q

1334 01 = HONI 1
VO IVINOZIRION




WEE 0D [ Ha nos3al

NMOHS SV
13I8

NYHd MAN

YNITOYVO HLIYON

I

JONIAISFY FARIA AWYTIIE LTVM 200k
NY1d 400 % NVId 400714
NV1d JFON3AIS3d

Y
]
|
|
|
|

|

VS

S.

NOLLYNY 1T
34

SO

2Uva

Ad

1004 1 = HONI ¥

Er

q1V33
QIWHO i AIvH 3117 XI5 380D G0S 'Q00M X3 | %l X .8-9 X .0-€ S
i /£ SSV10 NIIL38 ORI ‘GIULSONH 'GIKI Ziv.oc| a . 000 HOIS-NONINIIY-_SSVID 1 BRI X oL b
i 1/9 SSY10 NIUI0 OWD I-MOT OMAW Tows | .oex.2e| o | T 5400Q 135070 004-18 SIVA|
[3 1/9 S5¥19 NIILIE GO "3-MOT "ONNH TIONSS | EEEIE [} TNV IS ‘FHOD MOTION ‘HORELNI |l X .B-8 X 9-Z|
Z | 1/9 SSV10 N3IMLIB OO '3-MOT 'ONAH JINIS 29 X .90 \4 i TINV XIS ‘'J¥0D G110S 'SSvION3Eld UX3 [l X .8-9 X .0-C Ll _
i — | L1 — |
ALUNYAD | NOUdI¥OS3a ONIN3dO HINOY |HALETT ALUNYND NOUCHDS3a 3215 __M._\_s.:;
[
FTNAIHIS MOANIM 3INA3IHOS J00a |
-8 ] 6 g5
=TTt T Tt T T T i i uj =] 5]
_ |
| | w
w | 5 HoHod| 1Noy3 |
| &l
1 zi |
| ! _
L e S T e e e e e T e f | TE— =
| | i 7
| \
|
1
| ! . k.
| | _ X
| “ Y
_ | _ WOON INIAIT z woowass
I
| & | |
| P
| ztg ¥ —_—————
| | | |
| ! | e
! | s. | N _
| " y y
! — &b —_ e’ o
] 3000 | & =N
| ! d [ )
! —
E | ;
zig | P )
| S13NBVO {
| (2 e
” ; ] fuva
! g, NIHOLIN __ |
| (=5 — -
| | i
| ! [
| YIMOHS
_ | /8n
__l | | | WOOMO38
||||||||||| e ———— | — =
| zt | | / [ o |
| A /
| t | [ - | / gt
| ! | " | OlLVd G3Y3A00
| I LY
! | |
| | |
[ e N P ST PN PEE b e = i nl
= - - e T
N Ral =] -5 L=




1004 t = HONI %

IV

SNOLLVYAT TS
NV'ld JON3AIS3d

JONIAIS3Y FAINA AWVYTIFE LTYM 2001

SIIONIHS 1TIWHASY A}

0-)=1/1 Tv35

NOLLYAFT3 LNOY4

ey =]
0-5 0
L0=)=b/1 TS 0= =0/t ;30035
1 33HS NOLVATTS 3055 NOULVATTS 9v3T
3QvH9 NO avis
¥0074 ONILOOS QVIIES
T IS | S e ————— = ————— e - ——————— =
7
i Lavnd | AAnes [=tle—-x e S = L —— e L
2 " Sl S S S S e, e il e Sl T — e —————— i —_———— — — e e —
NMOHS SV i I35 0 ———— = - » TIT 0T —af— -
' iy . = — = = - == =
nNu — = = — OIS UNIA— | ——— =il — 1
S Z N sisod 9x9 = = — — = — Sl eV—rce = —
. Q3ddvan | = —
e T TANIA ——— — = — —
T M E : 114405 = = = —— =
o URIA vIOSY == HHN: 11— =
> fl by (IR MENE == ==
a
Py H Fal
P m
z [
431N

Lo i -1

LG L VHASY

0= i=.3/1 %95

30vy¥0 NO gvis
HOOTd ONILOOL (I ikt~

r=r

NOUYAZT3 3QIS

= S TITOR [T

N SIS0d 9%9
. Q3ddvam
L)

114408 Trin — 1

HILLIW I\
SRNMEG NI

YIOSv)
ayI0 LN

_._._.ﬂul — —— — —————
B — | DE = =
> -.\ ||| — ‘DD —
INITIS TR —_— E — =
“ l. —
2
o
Iz
£l
= )
25
z
L]
S
Bl
’ © /wu._ozim LIVHISY
=

" SIIONIHS 17VHASY




[T o

T

3ONIAISIY IAMA AWYTIIE LTVM 2004
NOILO3S TIVM % NV1d NOILYUNNOA

NITO¥VD HLHO

7

|

NMOHS S¥
33

NVI1d 3JON3aIS3

A

NOUYNYTdX3

"SNOISIAIN

|
| A8 ava

SNONNILNOD

syve s#-(£)—.

0=i=aT/4 TS

194 SNONNUNDD | SR—
(31 aYanng —.  S8ve S#—(z)
L
YUY E
YOdYA WA B —,

hY

6

1HIIZH ONIU3D LO-,

SYILNID NO .0-,9 © HOHONY 5

NOWYINSNI 0Z—4 —
20 .91
VM ONLS ¥XZ —

HOOMLIIHS 5

3ivid d0L 180 vXZ —.
00 .bC YLV
HOV 1V 3U 3INVOINYNH

SSnuL 4008
GIUIINIONT —

SO0ULIIHS Y —_

INYIVIS /
- HO LINSVO /M
N Tivia TS P

T owmas

)

—— ONIHLYIHS
= IHLYIM

113308
TN Q2LNZA

¥, 9x2

— 3903 di¥q

SIIONIHS LTYHJSY ‘Y3IdEve
dILYM # 301 'SINIOF TV 1V
1 /M STINVD ONIHLY3HS 650 .2

- dw el | TIvDE

S
NV 1d NOILVANNGCS




1Lw<

133HS

[ ED

=TT

ML

TR

NMOHS SY
TS

NI MAN

NIT0dYO HLYON

JON3AISIY IAA AWYTIIE LTYM 2001
Sv1i3d

[

NV'ld JON3dAISFd

£ |
b

NOL N T
“SNOISIAZH

ININNVY AVMIARK)
ONUSIXT 40 3DGT O SVINDIGNIINI INIOT MYS
NI-3HL 40 INIOG IHI LV INIOP 3330 .2 10D MYS
FIIYINOD SI LNINIAVA AVMINING ONGSINT NIM

N=3it JO QOHIIN

35802
3IVL4NS

AVHANG J0_TVITD
NY1d

o

B o TANINAYS 133u5 A

NIOF
NOISNVAX3 K

(30M 9 NYHI SST1 SWYIG
NO HIVM3QIS 33¥7d 10N 0Q)
NOUVIOT XTVMIAIS,

AnaNuny
AVMIAGT

(IvNOU0)
HWHIGISs

AVMIARIG WOMZ HOVE G
NHOG SHIdYL HTMIOIS.

o

ST0YINOD OL HOVIM

Quvm0s v 804 TIvM FHL N A
0L ¥YIN0IONTdH3d FOVdS o
40013 UVITD LBKX,0F W
I
[N I M 3 e O Lo/l gtvas
TYL3d ulﬂm.q_wﬁ HANHOD TWL30 HIAVIH

HOL BSO " P~y .
40 Q0OMATd A anis oN | —_ =
y3AVIH ooy
STIOA NI NOWLVINSNI XIVd 01%Z (Z) —
Q3DVdS ATVNDI SHI0TE - =
£40 WOININ Y FQAOYd — o
7 7
S3ILYId SV
dOL i do1 318000




1004+ = HONE Y

NMOHS SV
VIS

o™ ™
0-8 a
e pi Rty N FLFS
I N IIMS Tem Lo T 4
i I w30 Tt En
1TUNO XTHING 00U AFHIYIM B
wi v wil s sy -
JuniN MO0 RUNAOR DY _ B {pibd edonoil 4 E=)
NOUGIHIS30 r|4oml.>.m NOUJiMDS3a JOBWAS
aN3o3a1

NITOHYD HLHON

NYI AN

NY1d V21410373 ¥
NVId JONIaISIY

3ON3AIS3Y 3AIKA AWYTIIE LTvM 200t

Y
|
|
|
|
|

e |

e

NOUVNY X3

ENDISIA G

alva

Ag

L0-=.t/1 35

HI40d LNOYA

OUvd QIW3IA00

>
| WooHA38




o
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BE

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Wellness Working Group Report

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Tabari Wallace

Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:

Explanation of Item: The wellness working group report will give an update on their
activities.

Actions Needed by Discussion.

Board:

Backup Attached: Click or tap here to enter text.

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [1No

Additional Notes:



e
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Neighborhood Workgroup Report

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Leander Morgan

Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:

Explanation of Item: The neighborhood working group will give an update on their
activities.

Actions Needed by Discussion.

Board:

Backup Attached: Click or tap here to enter text.

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [1No

Additional Notes:



o=
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Consider the Approval of the Redevelopment Commission’s
Budget Amendment Proposal.

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Beth Walker
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Item: Consider the adoption of the proposed budget allocation for the

redevelopment commission for the board of alderman approval.

Actions Needed by The commission needs to approve the budget as presented or with
Board: amendments for the Board’s October 24th meeting,
Backup Attached: Budget Draft

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [1No

Additional Notes:



CITY OF NEW BERN
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Budget Amendment Request
Request must be submitted to Finance the Wednesday two weeks prior to the Board of Aldermen meeting

Account #71190 - Other Professional Services

Item Description Justification Current Increase/ Revised
Budget (Decrease) Budget

1 Planning retreat Professional Services
15,000
2 Consulting/ strategic planning  School of Government
250
Account #72310 - Utilities
Item Description Justification Current Increase/ Revised
Budget (Decrease) Budget

1 Eubanks Project Monthly Billing
1,100
2 Walt Bellamy Project Monthly Billing
3,000
Account #74910 - Other Supplies & Materials
Item Description Justification Current Increase/ Revised
Budget (Decrease) Budget

1 Commission Supplies Meals/Travel/ent.

1,000
2 Insurance General Liability Premium

700
3 Advertisement Upset Bid Costs

1,700

Account #75520 - Land & Structures

Item Description Justification Current Increase/ Revised
Budget (Decrease) Budget

1 OPCCRAVEN COUNTY TAX Tax

DEP 65
2 OPCTAXSERVICE FEE 024 Tax
5
3 Landscaping and upkeep Monthly costs of Parcel upkeep
(PW) 10,000

Form Completed by

Approved by Commission on: Initials
Redevelopment Commission Chair

Signature

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES REQUIRING SPECIAL ASSISTANCE SHOULD CALL (252) 639-2931 NO LATER
THAN 3 P.M. THE DATE OF THE MEETING.



o
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Consider Accepting Liability Bid from SIA

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Beth Walker
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Item: Staff worked with Jeff Quinn to secure all Redevelopment-

owned interests liability insurance. The attached quote is for
liability coverage for those interests.

Actions Needed by If there are no objections, the commission needs to consider
Board: accepting this bid and binding insurance through the SIA group.
Backup Attached: Quote

Is item time sensitive? X Yes [(1No

Additional Notes:



v

SIA GROUP

profeciion beyond insurance

The Risk Navigation System™

Insurance is a powerful and useful tool, but it is not the
sole solution for ali risks!




‘? Executive Summary

Introduction & Background

SIA Group combines years of experience with leading-edge products and services to provide exceptional
service and value to our customers. Our product offering includes insurance products and risk management
services for commercial property, automobile liability, and physical damage, workers' compensation,
excess liability, marine, specialty coverage, surety, and employee benefits, including life, disability and
personal lines programs.

With our headquartersin Jacksonville, NC and nine other offices— we think globally but act locally, with
personal services designed specifically for each individual client. SIA Group shares information and
resources with a national network of brokers to ensure we can meet your every need and find answers to
your questions quickly and efficiently.

Our Value Proposition

Our godl is to achieve long-term relationships focused on bringing value and Protection Beyond Insurance
to your risk management and insurance programs. We commit to utilizing our collective talent to support
your risk management and insurance goals.

We deliver to you the highest quality property and casualty insurance programs and strategic planning
consultation services in a manner that is most suitable to achieving your business godals.

We promise to identify activities that drive claim frequency and severity, and implement an action plan to
contain losses. We will identity training needs and provide onsite assistance to actively address loss sources
and promote a safe work environment for your employees.

Situation Analysis

You face various challenges, including safety issues, OSHA compliance burdens, carrier consolidation, rate
fluctuations, and increased litigation activity. This challenging environment dictates a change in the way
you purchase and manage your insurance programs. In order to compete in your marketplace you must
adopt a total cost of risk management philosophy based on data-driven decisions and globally positioned
communications.

Plan Implementation

Securing the best insurance package for your business begins with planning. Analyzing all your risk is critical
to successful implementation of your property and casualty insurance programs, while conversations with
employees, managers and vendors will uncover areas that need additional attention. SIA Group will partner
with you by providing ongoing assistance, consultation and services that will help you control your insurance
expenses and promote workplace safety.

Data Analysis

Data analysis allows you to manage and reduce your claims activity. By analyzing yourlosses with a
sophisticated data analysis tool, we can help you develop loss control plans that will target areas with the
highest potential to reduce direct and indirect costs, reduce injuries, reduce administrative time, and
reduce the risk of loss of your assets. Our data analysis services will help you better manage your insurance
costs, and will exceed your expectations.



‘F Business Goals & Values

Mission Statement

e To provide products and services to improve our clients’ financial health by implementing

our proprietary Risk Navigation System reducing each business' Total Cost of Risk (TCOR).

¢ To dedicate an unwavering focus on our clients specific needs earning a status of trusted

advisor for mutual success.

Core Valves

L]

Clients Come First: through every interaction, we remain committed to better serving our
clients' needs and understand this is the reason we are in business

Integrity Matters: ethics will remain a necessary characteristic of each employee and
every action they commit to

Talent Wins the Game: develop and support other professionals to not just work as a
team, but as a WINNING team

Foster Collaboration: innovation is achieved through partnerships
Optimism Reigns: attitude and outlook impacts results

Commitment: make an enduring difference

Company Vision

SIA Group will continue to grow and succeed through our employees' personal
improvement and professional development by increasing industry specific knowledge
with abilifies fo implement the Risk Navigation System.

SIA Group will provide additional services and products that meet our clients' needs and
expectations.

SIA Group will provide expertise that will meet our clients' needs and differentiate us from
our competitors.

SIA Group will establish and maintain close client relationships and act as consultants and
a partner of choice for each individual and business we serve.



‘rf Business Segments

COMMERCIAL DIVISION

' SIA Group works with almost every industry segment and are specialist for these industries: Agribusiness,
1 Construction, Country Clubs, Health Care, Hospitality, Logging, Manufacturing, Pest Control, Property
Management and Social Services.

CLassIc BUSINESS UNIT
SIA Group can help address the needs and demands of small business, including business liability, property,
workers compensation and help with the plans associated with a disaster.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SIA Group assists its clients navigate through complex issues of Federal/State Compliance, Healthcare
Reform, Human Capital Management and Wellness.

PERSONAL/PRIVATE DIVISION

SIA Group assists its clients on covering your personal assets adequately so that you are fully compensated

S SURETY DIVISION

SIA Group's Surety specialists focus exclusively on bonding issues and are able o deliver the specialized
.. services that the field of sure requires. Our overall goal is to help secure larger jobs and increase bond

& capacity.

!'—"3' TOTAL AGRIBIZ

e Tofal Agribiz works to partner with agents across four states in the Southeast to provide access, programs
j and solutions to agents in order fo better serve the unique needs of their agriculture clients.

SOUTHEASTERN INSURANCE SERVICES
Southeastern Insurance Services (SIS) is a full service insurance agency offering Personal and Commercial
insurance in Fayetteville, NC.

[ 4 f PARTNERSHIP DIVISION

n-qr"—"" \,,_ As a Master Agency with SIAA, SIA of NC/VA has the ability to partner with smaller agencies to allow
access fo large insurance companies, profit sharing and excess compensation opportunities that are

fraditionally reserved for much large companies.




‘E Office Locations

CORPORATE OFFICE

827 Gum Branch Road
Jacksonville, North Carolina 28540

ASHEVILLE LLOCATION
1200 Ridgefield Boulevard Suite 267
Asheville, North Carolina 28806

FAYETTEVILLE LOCATION
214 Fairway Drive Suite B
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28305

LEXINGTON LOCATION
121 N Talbert Blvd.
Lexington, North Carolina 27292

WALLACE LOCATION
5703 South NC 41 Highway
Wallace, North Carolina 28466

CLAYTON LOCATION
11437 US 70 West
Clayton, North Carolina 27520

KINSTON LOCATION
2506 N. Heritage Street
Kinston, North Carolina 28501

NEW BERN LOCATION
202 Craven Street Suite C
New Bern, North Carolina 28560

WILMINGTON LOCATION
6740 Rock Springs Road Unit 2B
Wilmington, North Carolina 28405



‘}E/ Our Commitment to You

SIA Group commercial division is committed to developing long-term partnerships with our clients in an effort
to develop and maintain effective loss control and safety programs. To support this goal, we will assign a team
of professional that are ready to meet your needs. From initial planning to ongoing implementation, the team
provides exceptional service, and will help you manage your claims and loss control exposures.

Meet the Service Team

Jeff Quinn, AAI, CRIS, PWCA
Risk Advisor
Phone: 252-671-6111
jquinn@siagroup.com
Kim Day, AAI, CRIS
Account Manager
Phone: 800.682.7741 ext. 3355
kday@siagroup.com

Certificate Administrator
Phone: 800.682.7741 ext. 3373
certs@siagroup.com

Stefani Butschle, Esq.
Director of Human Resources and In-House Counsel
Phone: 800.682.7741 ext. 3382
sbutschle@siagroup.com



E Premium Summary

Premium

General Liability $686.50

Totals: $686.50

*25% minimum earned

Pay Plans:
General Liability — Agency Bill — Scottsdale Insurance through CRC —

Pay in Full

Disclaimer: The intent of this insurance proposal is not to be a reproduction of the insurance policy, but to give a summary of possible coverages. Consult the
policy for definitions and limitations. Determination of the adequacy of coverages and limits of protection is your responsibility. Please contact SIA Group at



‘r Commercial General Liability

First Named Insured
Insurance Carrier
Policy Term

Coverage

Limits of Liability

Exclusions of Coverage

City of New Bern

Scottsdale Insurance Co

August 21, 2023 to August 21, 2024

Provides protection against liability claims for bodily injury and property
damages arising out of your premises, and includes the operation of
your business. Coverage includes the products and any completed
operations you provide, as well as any claims brought against you for
advertising and personal injury actions.

$2,000,000
Excluded

$1.000,000
$1.000.000
$100.000
$5.000

0

0

General Aggregate

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate
Personal And Advertising Injury

Each Occurrence

Damage To Premise Rented To You

Medical Payments To Any One Person
Property Damage Deductible

Bodily Injury Deductible

Cannabis, Logging and Lumbering Operations, Hydraulic Fracturing,
Aircraft, All Hazards in connection with an Electronic Smoking Device,
its vapor, component parts, equipment and accessories, War,
Asbestos, Lead, Fungi, Silica or silica related dust, Nuclear Energy,
Employment related practices, Pollution, Mold, Bacteria, EIFS (Exterior
Insulation Finishing System), Employment Practices Liability, Damage
to your work, Damage to your product, Employee Dishonesty. This is
a partial list of exclusions. Please refer to your policy for full disclosure.

Disclaimer: The intent of this insurance proposal is not to be a reproduction of the insurance policy, but to give a summary of possible coverages. Consult the
policy for definitions and limitations. Determination of the adequacy of coverages and limits of protection is your responsibility. Please contact SIA Group at

1-800-682-7741.



QF Commercial General Liability Hazards

Lloc # | Class Code Classification Exposure (Basis)
All 49451 Vacant Land — Other Than Not-For-Profit Each
Address Acres Zoning Land Use Description
209 LAWSON ST 0.1 | R-6 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT
827 CEDAR ST 0.02 | C4 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
839 PAVIE AVE 0.05 | R-6 Vacant Land 1 STORY FRAME HOME IN BAD CONDITION
1 STORY CONCRETE HOME IN BAD
1010 GRACE ST 0.12 | R-6 Vacant Land CONDITION
606 WHITE ST 0.05 | R-8 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT (2)
1213 MECHANIC ST 0.12 | R-6 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT
828 EUBANKS ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT
1113 RALEIGH ST 0.07 | R-6 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT
1307 MAIN ST 0.06 | R-10 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTAL LOT
207 JONES ST 0.155 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
203 JONES ST 0.205 | R-6 Vacant Land <Null>
721 FIRST AVE 0.57 | R-6 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT (2)
703 FIRST AVE 0.09 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
710 WAST 0.352 | R-6 Vacant Land SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENT
913 GREEN ST 0.116 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1502 ROSE ST 0.08 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
WASHINGTON ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
808 BERN ST 0.04 | R-8 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
810 BERN ST 0.05 | R-8 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
601 FIRST AVE 0.05 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
Garden & Garfield 0.23 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
814 BIDDLE ST 0.19 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1104 K ST 0.07 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTAL LOT
1135 HST 0.1 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1129 H ST 0.12 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1110R I ST 0.21 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1012 KST 0.12 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1024 K ST 0.09 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1023 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1021 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1019 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1017 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1015 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1013 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1011 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT

Disclaimer: The intent of this insurance proposal is not to be a reproduction of the insurance policy, but to give a summary of possible coverages. Consult the
policy for definitions and limitations. Determination of the adequacy of coverages and limits of protection is your responsibility. Please contact SIA Group at




qg Commercial General Liability Hazards

1009 MURRAY ST 0.11 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
MURRAY ST 0.12 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
720 FOWLERS LN 0.61 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
700 FOWLERS LN 0.2 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1015 BLOOMFIELD ST 0.08 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1008 SAMPSON ST 0.03 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1035 PAVIE AVE 0.08 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
911 EUBANKS ST 0.13 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1023 PAVIE AVE 0.05 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
508 BLOOMFIELD ST 0.12 | C4 Vacant Land COMMUNITY RESOURCE CTR
910 MURRAY ST 0.15 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
913 SAMPSON ST 0.08 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
833 BLOOMFIELD ST 0.05 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
815 GREEN ST 0.06 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1037 MAIN ST 0.05 | R-6 & C-4 | Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
1225 CEDAR ST 0.05 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
722 THIRD AVE 0.06 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT
718 SECOND AVE 0.07 | R-6 Vacant Land VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT

Additional Named Insureds

Disclaimer: The intent of this insurance proposal is not to be a reproduction of the insurance policy, but to give a summary of possible coverages. Consult the
policy for definitions and limitations. Determination of the adequacy of coverages and limits of protection is your responsibility. Please contact SIA Group at




o
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Discussion of Project Working Group for Rule of Procedure

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Beth Walker
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Item: Consider forming a commissioner working group to edit and present

final drafts for rules of procedure for the redevelopment commission.

Actions Needed by Discussion
Board:

Backup Attached:

Is item time sensitive? [1Yes X\No

Additional Notes:



g
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET NEW BERN

—
CITY OF NEW BERN

Agenda Item Title:

Discussion of Project Working Group for Commission
planning retreat.

Date of Meeting: 10/11/2023 Presenter: Beth Walker
Department: Redevelopment Commission Person Submitting Item:
Explanation of Item: Consider forming a commissioner working group to plan a strategic

planning retreat for the commission.

Actions Needed by Discussion
Board:

Backup Attached:

Is item time sensitive? [1Yes XINo

Additional Notes:



	agenda
	minutes
	guiding principles
	resolution app purch 1307 Main St
	housing workgroup report
	Proj bid on Walt Bellamy Project
	wellness workgroup report
	neighborhood workgroup report
	App of RDC budget amendment prop
	Liability bid from SIA
	Discuss proj WG for rule of procedure
	Discuss proj WG for Comm retreat

